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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Hon'ble Shareholders

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2020
Dear SirfMadam (s):

We are privileged to inform you that the Board of Directors of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh)
Limited has taken the decision, in its Board Meeting held on November 07, 2020, to hold the 33" Annual
General Meeting of the Company on December 21, 2020.

As per the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we are enclosing a copy of
the Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements including Statement of Financial Position
as at June 30, 2020, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended June 30, 2020 along with notes as
well as the Directors™ Report of the Company thereon for your record/necessary measures.

Yours sincerely

Sdf-
Mohd. Shamim Kabir
Company Secretary
Dated: November 29, 2020
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Company Name

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh)
Limited

Year of Establishment
1956

Legal Status
Public Listed Company

Converted into Public Limited Company
1988

Initial Public Offering (IPO)
1988

Listing Status

Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
(DSE) in 1988 and with Chittagong Stock
Exchange Limited (CSE) in 1996

Line of Business

Manufacturing of Casmetics, Toiletries and
Beauty products

Authorized Share Capital
BDT 500,000,000

Paid Up Share Capital
BDT 201,825,000
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Number of Shareholders
1,224

Number of Employees
2322

Registered Office and Factory

36, Shahid Tajuddin Ahmed
Sarani

Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208
Phone: +88-02-8891267-70
Fax: +88-02-8891523
E-mail: info@kccl-bd.com
Web: www kecl-bd.com

Corporate Office

Orion House, 153-154
Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208
Phone: +88-02-8870133
Fax: +88-02-8870130



Main Bankers

Agrani Bank Limited

National Bank Limited

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited
BRAC Bank Limited

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited

Insurers
Islami Commercial Insurance Company Limited

Statutory Auditors

S. F. Ahmed & Co.

Chartered Accountants
House - 51 (2nd & 3rd Floors)
Road - 9, Block - F

Banani, Dhaka - 1213
Bangladesh

Governance Compliance Auditor

Podder & Assaociates

Professional Accountants & Business Advisor
8/1 (Old 333/1), Segun Bagicha (Third Floor)
Dhaka-1000
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Board of Directors

Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chairman

Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim

Managing Director

Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim Company Secretary
Director Mr. Mohd. Shamim Kabir
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Chief Financial Officer
Director Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique

Mrs. Nurun Nahar

) Head of Internal Audit & Compliance
Director

Mr. AKM Reaz Haider

Mrs. Shirin Akhter
Director

Mr. Lt. Col. Kamal Ahmed, PSC (Retd.)
Independent Director

Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf
Independent Director
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Audit Committee

Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf
Chairman

Mrs. Arzuda Karim
Member

Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim
Member

Nomination & Remuneration
Committee

Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf
Chairman

Mrs. Arzuda Karim
Member

Mr. Md. Ebadul Karnim
Member
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Management Committee

Mr. Md. Abul Khair
Director, Corporate Affairs

Mr. M. Ziaul Hafiz
Head of Sales and Marketing

Mr. Abu Bakar Siddigue
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Shah Md. Abdul Wadood
Head of Production
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Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chairman

Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim is a distinguished
self-achieved industrialist & businessman. Mr. Karim's
business career started in the early 1980s with his first
pharmaceutical company named Orion Laboratories
Limited, which is now known as Orion Pharma Limited.
Mr. Karim tumed the company into one of the most
successful businesses of the country. Later in
1982-1993, Mr. Karm acguired the then ailing
"Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited”
(KCCL) and within a short period of time took it to new
heights.

He is the Founder of Orion Group and established the
group into one of the largest conglomerates in
Bangladesh with his futunistic attitude, determined will
and a buming passion. He heads the Group through
his nch experence in diversified sectors. He is an
innovative, self-motivated and enterprising Bangladeshi
business icon who has instrumented his success in
the field of diversified business portfolios. All concems
of Orion Group were formed under his dynamic
leadership and management power which have
received various industrial recognitions.

Mr. Karim is one of the first entrepreneurs in the
country to recognize the importance of Public Private
Partnership (PPP). Under his leadership, Orion
Group constructed and owns the 11.8 km long Mayor
Mohammad Hanif Flyover, the longest fiyover and
the first ever successful PPP project of the nation.
Alsp, Orion Group built City Ceptre, the tallest

) Profile of
Directors

commercial complex cum car parking in
Motijheel, the financial hub of Bangladesh. Mr.
Karim's success went further up when the Group
became successfully involved in Private Sector
Power generation of the country, when it signed
the biggest contract with Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDE) of 4 supercritical Coal
based power plants of 3000 MW under IPP (apart
from 500 MW current generation under HFO),
under the Ministry of Power of the Government of
Bangladesh.

Mr. Karim is also the Chaimman of Orion Pharma Limited,
Crion Infusion Limited, Digital Power & Associates
Limited, Dutch Bangla Power & Associates Limited,
Crion Power Meghnaghat Limited, Orion Power Dhaka
Limited, Orion Power Unit-2 Dhaka Limited, Oron
Power Sonargaon Limited, Orion Power Rupsha
Limited, Orion Infrastructure Limited, Orion Infrastructure
Development Company Limited, City Centre, Orion
Gas Limited, Orion Oil & Shipping Limited, Orion
Hospitals Limited, Orion Holdings Limited, Orion Knit
Textles Limited, Crion Footwear Limited, Noakhali
Gold Foods Limited, Orion Agro Products Limited,
Crion Vegetable Oil & Foods
Limited, Orion Capital Limited, Orion Natural Care
Limited, Orion Restaurants Limited, Crion Tea Company
Limited, Crion Tounsm & Entertainment Limited, Orion
Consumer Products Limited and ORION Quaderia
Textiles Limited.

Mr. Karim is the Founder Chaimman of Tejgaon Industrial
Crwniers Association. He is also the former President of
Dhaka Mohamedan Sporting Club Lid., a century old
legendary and most successful sporting club of the

courtry.
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Mr. Rezaul Karim
Managing Director

Mr. Rezaul Karim has been in business for almaost 37
years. Besides involvement in Kohinoor Chemical
Company (Bangladesh) Limited as its Managing
Director, he established Group Reedisha and is
associated with a number of business and
philanthropic organizations in different management
positions
Trustees of Southeast University, Bangla Tel
Limited, Jibondhara Solutions Limited and BD Link
Communication Limited; Vice Chairman of Islami
Commercial Insurance Company  Limited;
Director of Midland Bank Limited, Chartered Life
Insurance Company Limited; Proprietor of
Reedisha Trading and Distribution Company.

including Chairman of Board of
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He is also associated with various Business
Communities like Secretary General of Bangldesh
Cosmetics and  Toiletries  Manufacturers
Association, Member of Bangladesh Textile Mills
Association (ETMA)., Member of Bangladesh
Chamberof Industries (BCl), Dhaka Chamber of
Commerce and Industry (DCCI), India-Bangldesh
Chamberof Commerce and Industry (IBCCI),
Bangladesh Garments Manufacturers and
Exporters Association (BGMEA) and Bangladesh
Knitwear Manufacturers and Exporters
Association (BKMEA), Baridhara Cosmopolitan
Club Limited and Memeber of Advisory Board
Center for Zakat Management (CZM).
Mr. Rezaul Karim is also the adviser of Banani

Society and Gulshan Joggers Society as well as
the Member of Banani Club Limited.



Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim
Director

Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim, entered into the
realm of business horizon after completion
of his graduation. By virtue of his entrepreneurial
skill and sound management capability
accompanied with vast experience and
farsighted vision he has been running a
number of business enterprises very
successfully. He is the Managing Director of
Beacon Pharmaceuticals Limited, Beacon
Developments Limited, Beacon Cephalosporin
Limited, Beacon MNutraceuticals Limited,
MEK Auto Bricks Limited, MEK Industiries
Limited, MEK Pharmatech Limited, Mujibunnessa
Medical College & Hospital Limited, Beacon
Oncology Limited, Beacon Power Systems
Limited and Chairman of Beacen Point Limited,
Beacon Medicare Limited, EREBA Capsules
Limited and Beacon Economic Zone Limited.
He is also the Director of Kohinoor Chemical
Co. (BD} Ltd., one of the largest and leading
soaps, cosmetics and toiletries manufacturing
company in the Country. He has travelled
many countries of the world for business
purposes, Currently, he is acting as the
member of Audit Committee and Monination
& Remunation Committee.

14

Mrs. Arzuda Karim
Director

Mrs. Arzuda Karim has been one of the successful
women entreprensurs in Bangladesh over the
years. She is the wife of Mr. Mochammad Obaidul
Karim, Chairman of the company. Mrs. Karim
holds Master's degree in Social Science from
University of Dhaka. Mrs. Karim has been associated
with the company as well as with Orion Group since
its inception. She has vast working experience of
more than 38 (thirty eight) years in diverse areas
including production, commercial and administration.
She leads several business units of Orion Group
with her expertise in the areas of leadership,
corporate management, arganizational
development, marketing and human resource
management.

Mrs. Karim is the Chairman of Jafflong Tea Co.
Limited and Intergral Energy Limited and also
holds the Directorship of Crion Pharma Limited,
Orion Infusion Limited, Digital Power & Associates
Limited, Dutch Bangla Power & Associates Limited,
Crion Power Meghnaghat Limited, Orion Power
Dhaka Limited, Orion Power Unit-2 Dhaka Limited,
Crion Power Sonargaon Limited, Onon Infrastruciure
Limited, Crion Infrastructure Development Company
Limited, City Centre, Orion Gas Limited, Orion Oil
& Shipping Limited, Crion Renal & General Hospital,
Crion Hospitals Limited, Orion Holdings Limited,
Orion Footwear Limited, Orion Agro Products Limited,
Orion Matural Care Limited, Orion Tea Company
Limited, Orion Consumer Products Limited and
ORIONCuaderia Textiles Limited.



Mrs. Karim is one of those rare people who
combine professionalism with warmth and
humanity. Besides holding directorship in
many companies, Mrs. Karim is actively
involved in various religious and philanthropic
activities in the fields of education, human
resources and disaster relief. Mrs. Karim is
also involved with the Orion Renal and General
Hospital, which provides partly free medication
to the underprivileged of the country.

Mrs. Nurun Nahar
Director

Mrs. Nurun Nahar completed her MSS in
Political Science from University of Dhaka.
She is the wife of Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim and
one of the Directors of Kohinoor Chemical
Company (Bangladesh) Limited. She has
been associated with KCCL from the inception
of the company. She has been engaged with
the Company by supervising the HR department
of KCCL.

Mrs. Nurun MNahar is the Chairman of
BEACON Pharmaceuticals Limited, BEACON
Cephalosporin Limited, BEEACON Nutraceuticals
Limited, BEACON Development Limited,
BEACON Power System Limited, BEACON
Oncolegy Limited, MEK Auto Bricks Limited,
MEK Indusries Limited, MEK Pharmatech
Limited. She is also the Vice Chairman of
Mujibunnessa Medical College & Hospital
Limited and the Director of BEACON Medicare
Limited, BEACON Point Limited
BEACON Economic Zone Limited.

and
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Mrs. Shirin Akhter
Director

Mrs. Shirin Akhter, graduate from University
of Dhaka, is the Director of the company
since inception. She supervises and monitors
the Administration department of the Company.
She is the wife of Md. Rezaul Karim, Managing
Director of the Company. She is also the
Director of Reedisha Knitex Limited, Reedisha
Spinning Limited, Reedisha Texstripe Limited.



Mr. Lt. Col. Kamal Ahmed, PSC (Retd.)
Independent Director

Lt. Col. Kamal Ahmed, PSC (Retd.) was a
former Chief of Overseas Deployment Desk of
Army Headquarters of Bangladesh, with 21
(twenty one) years' experience in Bangladesh
Army. During this period, he spent the l|ast
year as the Chief of Overseas Deployment
Desk. Mr. Kamal Ahmed took different military
trainings from China, Pakistan and India. Then
he spent 1 {one) year as the General Manager
of Panna Textiles Mills Limited. He was also
the Vice-Chairman of Milk Vita and CEQ of
GRH Bangladesh Litd. Mr. Ahmed graduated
with a Bachelor of Science degree from
University of Chittagong, post graduated in
Defense Weapon Systems from Poona Univer-
sity of India and also holds MBA degree from
Purdue University of USA. He also acted as
the Independent Director of OCrion Pharma
Limited and currently he does not hold any
directorship of any other company.
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Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf
Independent Director

Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf, B.S.8§ (Hons)
and M.5.5 in Economics from University of
Dhaka, was the Manager and Vice President
of Jamuna Bank Limited till 2007. He also
served Dhaka Bank Limited since inception.
He started his banking career as an officer of
IFIC Bank Limited in 1987. He also completed
Diploma from Bangladesh |nstitute of Bankers
in order to enhance his banking career. Mow,
he is the life member of various Association
including Bangladesh Institute of Bankers,
Bangladesh Red Crescent Society, Anjuman
Mufidul Islam, United Nations of Bangladesh,
Bangla Academy, Dhaka University
Economics Depariment Alumni  Association.

The appointed 1D, Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul
Ashraf, is a highly knowledgeable and qualified
person. He is able to ensure compliance with
financial, regulatory and corporate laws and
can make meaningful contribution to business.
He is acting as the Chairman of Audit Committee
and Nomination & Remuneration Committee.



Organogram
of the company

_l Board of Directors ]
Company Secretary

MNomination &
Remuneration
Committee

Managing Director

Director (Corporate Affairs)

HRM & Excise
Admin & VAT

. Sales & Finance &
duct ;
MS & AC Production ) \ yarketing ) \ Accounts
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32"% Annual General Meeting

ﬂ‘ KOHINCGOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH] LIMITED

j 32" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING -2019

DATE: DECEMBER 15, SUNDAY, 2019
TIME: 069.30 AM
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32" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Kohincor Chemical Company (Bangladesh)
Limited for the financial year 2018-18 was held at Officers’ Club, Baily Road, Dhaka
on December 15, 2019

& KOHINOOR C EMICAL V™~
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VENUE: OFF|

The Hon'ble Chairman giving his speech at the 32™ AGM

The Shareholders at the 32™AGM
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NOTICE OF THE 33" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 33 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Shareholders of
KOHINOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BD) LIMITED will be held on Monday, December 21, 2020
at 03.00 PM on a Digital Platform, to transact the following businesses:-

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended June 30, 2020 together with the Auditors’ Report and Directors' Reports thereon.

2. To approve dividend for the year ended June 30, 2020.

3. To elect/re-elect Directors who will retire by rotation as per the relevant provisions of Articles
of Association.

4. To consider and approve the appointment of the Independent Director.
5. To appoint Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration for the financial year 2020-2021.

6. To appoint Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors and to fix their remuneration for the
financial year 2020-2021.

7. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

Date: November 29, 2020 By the Order of the Board
Dhaka Sd/-

Mohd. Shamim Kabir, FCMA
Note: Company Secretary

1. “Record Date” shall be theNovember 26, 2020(Thursday).
Shareholders whose names appeared in the Depository/Members Register on the Record Date
will be eligible to join the meeting and will qualify for Dividend.

2. A member entitled to join and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to join
and vote on his/her behalf. The proxy form, duly stamped (BDT. 20.00), must be sent to the
Company's Corporate Office or through e-mail (orion_share@orion-group.net) not later than 48
hours before the time fixed for the meeting and in defauit, Form of Proxy will not be treated as valid.

3. Annual Reportand Proxy Form along with the notice will be sent to all the members through
post/courier/e-mail. The members may also collect the Annual Report or the Proxy Form from
the webpage (kohinoor-bd.com) of the Company. AGM joining procedure will be notified later
through e-mail.

4. Members are requested to update their BO ID contact information i.e. address, mobile no. and
e-mail address through their concerned DP.

Attention : As per BSEC Guidelines, the Shareholders shall not be entertained
with any gift/food item in the ensuing AGM
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Growing business
through our products

Product Range:

Luxury Soap
Bath Soap
Washing Soap
Skin Care
Hair Care

Oral Care
Baby Care
Health Care
Men'’s Product
Fragrance
Detergent

Household Items

® Number of Brands: 12

® Stock Keeping Units: 78

Soap Section:

This unit produces Luxury Soap, Bath Scap, Health
Care Soap and Laundry Soap of various brands and
SKU's. Sandalina Soap is the market leader in its
category in Bangladesh. The other popular brands
are Tibet 570, Tibet Ball Soap, Bactrol, Tibet Luxury
Soap, etc.

Cosmetics Section:

This section produces Skin Care, Hair Care, Oral Care,
Health Care, Fragrance, Household |tems, Baby Care
and Men’s products. “Tibet Pomade® and "Tibet Snow”
are the legendary iconic products that have been
widely popular in mass market for more than half a
century in this region. The other well-known products
are am.pm. Tocthpaste, Tibet Lather Shaving Cream,
Genstar Lather Shaving Cream, Tibet Lip Gel, Tibet
Petroleum Jelly, Fruity Lip Balm, lce Cool Powder, Tibet
Prickly Heat Powder Tibet Pumpkin Hair Oil, Tibet
Luxury Talcum Powder, Bactrol Hand Wash, Tibet
Chandon Attar, Wiper Glass Cleaner, Beautina Body
Lotion, Beautina Face Wash, Beautina Hair Oil
and so on.

Detergent Section:

"Tibet Detergent Powder" is widely popular across the
country for its affordable price and gquality. This
section also produces premium quality washing
powder “Fast Wash™.

Household ltems Section:

Products like “Xpert” Dish Wash Powder, "Clean
Master” all-purpose Surface Cleaning Powder and
"Clean Master” Liguid Toilet Cleaner are well known
for their effectiveness in every household of Bangladesh,




OUR PRODUCTS

__

Brand

Sandalina

Products

Brief

Sandalwood has been used as a
natural source of beautification.
Sandalina Soap is appreciated at
every home of this country and
beyond. Sandalina's enormous
populanty as Grade-1 (TFM 80%).
Sandal Scap for all genders is
attributed simply because of its
basic ingredient, the Sandal Wood
Qil, suitable for all kinds of skin. It
makes your skin soft and supple.

Specification

Weight Size:
75 gm, 100 gm & 125 gm

Color; Golden

Ingredients:

Sodium soap, Sandal wood oll,
Fresevative, Color, Perfume &
Agua.

Sandalina

The new vanant of SANDALINA
Soap, Sandal & Rose, has been
launched with world's purest
sandal wood extracts and world
famous garden fresh rose oil.

Weight Size:
75 gm, 100 gm & 150 gm

Color: Pink

Ingredients:

Sodium soap, Sandalwood oil,
Ross Extract, Sweet Almond
oil, Glycenin, Titenium di- oxcied,
Anti Owident,  CI-11680,
12085,74160, Perfume & Aqua.

Tibet Ball Soap is a high quality
washing soap, It is made from
vegetable fat. Tibet ball scap is a
combination of optical brighteners
for brightening and protecting
clothes.

Weight Size:
130 gm

Color: Off White

Ingredients:

Kamel Fat Color, Fixoliv,
Caustic Soda, Palmfatty Acid,
RBD Palm Stearine, Coconut
Acid Qi, Mixed Perfume,
Freservative, Aqua.

oy

éget beEt Eall Seep

DETERGENT POWDER

Tibet Detergent Powder is
prepared from effeclive extra
power whitening and brightening
agents to protect delicate skin and
fabncs. Gentle refreshing touch of
lemon & Rose fragrance keeps a
miraculous satisfaction of mind all
day long.

Weight Size:
200, 500 & 1000 gm

Color: White

Ingredients;

Sodium LAS, Sodium Carbonate,
Precipitate Calsite, SCMC, Zeolite,
Leucophor. Coler, Perfeume.
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OUR
PRODUCTS

Brand Products

Brief

Tibet Laundry Soap is a popular
laundry soap for the upmarket.
This soap prevents the erosion of
thread. It also cleans the cloths
effectively with beautiful two types

Specification

Weight Size:
130 gm

Color: Green & Blue

Ingredients:

of variant (Green and Blue). Sodium Soap, Titanium Di-Oxide,
Aqua, Preservative, Color.

Tibet 570 Laundry Scap has been Weight Size:

a household name in Bangladesh 130 gm

for the last 60 years. This uniquely

formulated washing soap is ideal  Co° Red

for any cloth washing, Ingredients:

Sodium Scap, Aqua, Preservative,
Perfume, Color,

Tibet Pumpkin Hair Oil, a unique
product, represents a heritage of
‘maore than 50 years in Bangladesh.
Drago Botania Plus+ (7 Herbal Oil
& Multvitamin) enriched Tibet
Pumpkin Hair Oil is produced from
pumpkin extract, nature's proven
hair nourishing agent.

Weight Size:
50,100 & 200 ml

Color: Green

Ingredients:

Macadamia, Avocado, Jojoba,
Wheat, Calendula, Camomile,
Seaweed, Vitamin & Perfume.

Tibet Chandan Aftar is a well
renowned and premium quality
product. It is specially made from
sandal wood extracts. It is 100%
alcohol free and Halal The
fragrance lingers all day long.
People of all religion can use the
Attar.

Weight Size:
3.5 ml

Color: Transparent Yellow

Ingredients:
Non-toxic perfume without Alcohol.

24



OUR
PRODUCTS

Brand Products

ﬁ
. Specification

Brief

Tibet Luxury Soap is a soap with
world class fragrance. This Scap is
a high qualty bath soap made
from 100% vegetable fat. There
are two different vanants with
unigue  benefits-Pink  (Natural
Glow) and White (smooth Care).

Weight Size:
35, 50, 75 & 100 gm

Color; Pink & White

Ingredients:

Sodium socap, Jojoba Qi
Extract, Milk Cream, Camomile
Extracts, Sweet Almond oil
Extract, Aloevera Extract, Olive
Extract, Tetra sodium, EDTA,
Perfume, Glycenn Titanium di-oxide.

'Z'Zet
PRICKLY

HEAT
FOWDER
3

Irgasan-enriched Tibet Prickly
Heat Powder helps freat and
prevent rashes and chafing. By
absorbing excess perspiration it
soothes heat imtation quite
instantly.

Weight Size:
100 gm

Color: White

Ingredients:

Purified Tale, Magnesium
Carbonate, Zink Cxide, Irgason,
Boric Acid, Perfume.

Bl
ANSER

Tibet Luxury Talcum Powder is a
deodorant body powder made
from the finest and pure imported
talc blended with world famous
fragrance  from  Switzerland,
equipped with UV sun protection
and other skin care ingredients
that provides all over protection
against body odor.

Weight Size;
50, 100 & 200 gm

Color: White

Ingredients:
Purfied Tale, Magnesium
Carbonate. Zink Cxide, Perfume.

oW

L]

KCCL launched Tibet Snow in
1956 as a skin care cream. It is
one of the top leading brands in
the skin care segment of Bangladesh
as well as in KCCL product portfolio.

Weight Size:
50 gm (tube), 50 gm (Bottle)

Calor: White

Ingredients:
Stearic Acid, Celyle Alcohal,
Aqua, Perfume, Preservalive.
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OUR
PRODUCTS

Brand Products

SHAVING CREAM

Llee t

Brief

A unigue combination of
well-known  antisepic  and
soothening cream that guards the
facial skin against infections,
gensrates profuse non-immitating
foam and provides enough
moisture that help smaoth shaving.

Specification

Weight Size:
20 gm

Color; White

Ingredients:
Potassium Stearate, Glycerin,
Agua, Perfume.

Tibet Pomade is a well accepted
winter product. This ideal winter
skin care product is made from the
finest contents added by Rose Qil,
pure: petroleum jelly added with
mineral oils and a refrashing
fragrance. Hs unique formula
protects skin from dryness,
penetrates through layers of skin to
cure cracked lips, ankle and feet,

Weight Size;
50 mi

Color: Light Orange

Ingredients:

White Petroleum Jelly, Paraffin
wax, Liquid Paraffin, Color
Perfume.

v .
Beautina
i

Beautina® Intensive Moisturizing
Body Lotion is enriched with the
extract of Aloe Vera and Cocoa
Butter. Aloe Vera helps to make
the skin soft. tender and fresh.
Whereas Cocoa Butter gently
helps to keep body moisture all
day long. The sweet fragrance of
Beautina® Intensive Moisturizing
Body Lotion gives an amazing
satisfaction to body and mind.

Weight Size:
100 & 200 ml

Color: White

Ingredients:

Calcium Carbonate, Sedium
Mono  fluro  phosphate,
Triclosan, SLS, Flavour.

HAIR OIL

Enriched with natural and herbal
extract of Amla, Almond, Olive,
Jojoba, Tee Tree and Coconhut,
BEAUTINA Hair Oil (Non-Sticky)
ensures Complete Hair Therapy
by giving five benefits to the hair, It
controls hair fall, treats the scalp,
controls dandruff, and makes hair
light, soft, shiny & silky.

Weight Size:
100 & 200 ml

Color: Golden

Ingredients:

Mineral ail, amla oil, almond oil,
olive oll, jojoba oil, tea tree oll,
coconut ol silicone all, vitamin-e
& prezervativ,
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OUR
PRODUCTS

Brand Products

e
=
-
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Face Wash

Brief

A new addition in Beautina family
is Beautina face wash. This
product is enriched with Neem &
Aloe vera, which are well accepted
solutions for pimple, oil control and
deep cleansing. Antibacterial
properties of Beautina face wash
ensures healthy glowing skin by
protecting from pimples, oiliness
and dark skin.

Specification

Weight Size:
50 & 100 ml
Color: Green

Ingredients:

Agqua, Sodium Laureth Sulfate,
Sodium Acrylates compolymer,
CAPB, Decyl Glucoside, Sodium
Lauryl Glucose Carboxylate &
Lauryl, Glucoside, D-Panthenol,
Phenoxyethanal, Disodium
EDTA, Citnc Acid, Azadirachta
Indica (Neem) Extract Alce
Barbadensis (Aloe Vera) Extract,
C1 47005, C| 42090 & Perfume.

(h
et
Petroleum Jelly
With Anti-Cracking Agent

Tibet Petroleum Jelly is a very
popular winter tip for beauty
conscious men and women. This
unique Tibet Petroleum Jelly is
made from the finest contents
added by Vitamin-E, Jojoba Qil,
Anti-Cracking Agent, rejuvenating
fragrance and  moisturizing
fragrance.

Weight Size:

15 & 50 ml

Color: White

Ingredients:

Vitamin-E, Jojoba Cil, White
petroleum Jelly Paraffin  wax,
Liquid

Paraffin, Perfume.

An addition of Cocoa Butter, extra
moisturizing and emollient agents
with pure petroleum jelly and
mineral oils make this product neat
all day long for protection against
cracking and chapping of the lipa
in the dry winter season. Available
in two variant ( Lemon And Straw-
bemy) in the market.

Weight Size:
10 gm

Color: White

Ingredients;
Purified white Petroleum Jelly,
Cocoa Butter, Flavour.

Tibet Glycerin  enriched with
Emolin & Anti-Cracking Agent is a
very popular winter solufion for
beauty conscious men and women.
It's 100% pure and natural formula-
tion prevents skin from dryness and
improves complexion, resulting the
skin to be soft and smooth.

Weight Size:
60 & 125 gm

Color; White

Ingredients:
Purified Glycenn, Perfume.
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OUR
PRODUCTS

prevent collagen loss and flatten

' Brand Products Brief Specification
Contains Vitamin C and E to  Weight Size:
protect lips from dry and cold 4.5gm
weather, Enriched with cocoa Color Whits
butter, jojoba il and freshly fruity ‘
odor, it brings both moisture and  |ngredients:
fragrance. The botanical extracts  Jojoba Oil, Coco Butter,

Vitamin C&E, Liquid Paraffin,

fine lines on lips. Keeps your lips  Glycerin, Bees wax, anti
smooth and supple throughoutthe  Owidant flavor.

Year.

Bactrol Hand Wash works as a Weight Size:

defense against the spread of
many diseases from the common
cold to more serious diseases
such as meningitis, bronchiolitis,
influenza, hepatitis A and most
types of infectious diarrhea,

200 ml (container) & 180 ml
(pouch)

Colar: Pink
Ingredients:
SLES, TEA, Glycerin,
Triclosan, Preservative,

Color, Perfume Aqua.

A high guality anfibacterial soap
made from 100% vegelable fat
which ensure 100% protection of
your family health. It is equally
effective against body odor, cuts,
scratches and pimples. Bacirol
Family Health Scap keeps vour
family healthy and protected.

Weight Size:
100 gm And 35 gm.

Color; Red & Blue

Ingredients:
Sodium Socap, Glycenn,
Olive Cil, Titanium di-oxide,
Perfume, Ci-26100, Preserva-
five, Aqua.

Fast Wash Detergent Powder is
the premium grade white vanant
detergent powder of its kind. Its
Brilliant White formula removes
tough stains and keeps cloths
ghiny. Fine fragrance and
eco-friendly Fast Wash Detergent
Powder (Brilliant White) reduces
the average time of cleaning and
does not cause skin imitation,

Weight Size:
22gm, 200gm, 500gm & 1000 gm
Color: White

Ingredients:

Sodium LAS, Sodium Carbonate,
CMC, Zeclite, Optical Brightener,
Color, Perfume.
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OUR
PRODUCTS

protection againts Cavity and
fights against germs, plaque &
tooth decay. The herbal ingredients
also kesp the gum healthy and
strengthen the enamel.

Brand Products Brief Specification
Weight Size:
45, 100 & 200
The new farmula along with herbal Color: Wi A
ingredients of am.pm. (Herbal) . r.l hite
tooth paste provides stong  Ingredients:

Calcium Carbonate, Sorbitol,
Sodium Lauryl Sulfate, Cellu-
lose Gum, Silica, Sodium Mong
Fluro Phosphet, Antimicrobial
Agent, Sodium saccharine,
Eucalyptus  Extract,  Basil
Extract, Clove & Anise Extract,
Preservative, Flavor, Aqua.

lce Cool Prickly Heat Powder
Gives you the relief from the
itching heat rash and skin irritation
from hot weather. lis advanced
therapy to refresh and relax you
body and mind from unbearable
heat and stress. it also keeps you
away from bacterial, fungal agents
and body odor all day long.

Weight Size:
100 gm

Color: White

Ingredients:

Purified Tale, Magnesium
Carbonate, Zink Oxide, Boric
Acid, Menthal, Perfume.

Special beard softening formula
gives you the coolest shave and
leaves your face fresh for hours
after shaving. It reduces friction to
make the shave comfortable.
Genstar Lather Shaving Cream
improves the performance of your
razor / blade.

Weight Size:
100 gm

Color; White

Ingredients:
Potassium Stearate, Glycerin,
Agua, Perfume.

Xpert is a highly effective antibactenal
Dishwash Bar, Liquid and Powder. It
kills bactena on contact and leaves
crockery hygienically clean. Leman
fragranced Xpert Dishwash Bar,
Liguid and Powder is a special blend
of active ingredients that gives
fastest cleaning action against
grease, oils-fat, stains and other
deposits without any scratch.

Weight Size:

200, 500 & 750 gm (Pawder),
250ml (Pouch) 500 ml (Liguid),
300 gm & 100 gm (Bar)

Color: Green & White.

Ingredients:

SLAS, SLES, Concentrate Lime
juice, color, Di sodium EDTA,
Agua.
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OUR
PRODUCTS

also kill the germs. Clear visibility
is ensured now.

Brand Products Brief Specification
Wiper is one of the finest Glass Weight Size:
. Cleaners in Bangladesh. After 350 ml (Pump & Refill
s long research and development, a Container)
3 world class glass and household Color Bl
: cleaner has been introduced that SR CHe
“ does nat only clean the dusts, but Ingredients:

Butyle Glycol, STPP, SLES,
Amonia Solution. IPA, Celor.

=T wilel L"Ie_&ﬁtr

Clean Master Liquid Toilet Cleaner
is a highly effective toilet cleaner
that is enniched with ultra power
gel and special inorganic chemi-
cal. Clean Master Liquid Toilet
Cleaner removes ftough stains,
kills germs and deodorizes toilet
within a very short time. It has Anti
Bacterial Agent which is 100%
effective for killing germs.

Weight Size:
500 ml & 750 ml

Color; Blue

Ingredients:
Aqua Hydrochloric Acid, Colar,
Perfume, Acid Thikener.
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MASTER

Clean Master All Purpose Surface
Cleaning Powder is very effective
for cleaning floor, basin, sink and
all types of tiles. It has Anti Bacterial
Agent which is 100% effechive for

killing germs.

Weight Size:
200 & 400 gm

Color: Blue

Ingredients:  Sodium  SAS,
Sodium Carbonate, Dolomite,
Calcite, Anti bacterial agent,
Color, Speckles, Perfume.
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Corporate governance is the system of rules, practices and processes by which a company is directed and
controlled on behalf of shareholders and stakehelders. Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited has
always strived to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and business conduct so as to create
and maintain sustainable shareholder's value, safeguard stakeholder's interest and maintain investor's trust and
confidence. The Board of Directors of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited Is primarily responsible
for applying and maintaining the company's corporate govermnance and the Eoard considers itself a trustee of all
shareholders and acknowledges its responsibilities to the sharehelders for creating and safeguarding their assets.

Composition of the Board

The Board comprises of eight members including two Independent Directors having diverse and professional
expertise and experiences. Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited believes that its Board has the
optimum level of knowledge, composure and technical understanding about the company's business. The compaosition
of the Board of Directors of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited as of June 30, 2020, was as
follows:

1% i | BoardofDirectors | Ac’ | NRCT
1 | Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim Chairman, Non-Executive . .
Director

Managing Director,

2 Mr. Rezaul Karim Execi e Difactor e -
3 Mr. Ebadul Karim Mon-Executive Director Member Member
4 Mrs. Arzuda Kanm MNon-Executive Director Memiber Member
5 | Mrs. Nurun Nahar MNon-Executive Director _ R
5] Mrs. Shirin Akhter Mon-Executive Director - -
7 | Lt Col. Kamal Ahmed, PSC (Retd.) Independent Director - =
8 | Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf Independent Director Chairman | Chairman

* Audit Committes
**  Nomination & Remuneration Committes

The respective biographies of all members of the Board are set out on pages 12 to 16 of this Annual Report,

Independent Directors

The Board of Directors of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited appointed Lt. Col. Kamal Ahmed, PSC
(Retd.) and Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf as Independent Directors of the company with the approval of the sharehold-
ers. Both the Independent Directors are highly knowledgeable and gualified persons.
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Lt. Col. Kamal Ahmed, PSC (Retd.) was a former Chief of Overseas Deployment Desk of Army Headquarters
of Bangladesh, with 21 (twenty one) years’' experience in Bangladesh Army. On the other hand Mr. Quazi

Mamun-Ul-Ashraf was the Manager and Vice President of Jamuna Bank Limited and presently the life member
of many associations including Bangladesh Institute of Bankers.

They are free from any business or other relationships with the company that might materially affect the exercise
of their independent judgment. The Board believes their experience and knowledge will enable them to provide
both effective and constructive contribution to the company and both the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions
specified in the revised Corporate Governance Code imposed by BSEC.

Principal Responsibilities of the Board

The Board of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited establishes structures and processes to fulfil
Board responsibilities that consider the interests of investors, regulators, management and employees among
others. The Board directions are taken at its meetings held as per the company’s Memorandum and Articles of
associations, the Companies Act 1994 and guidelines and regulations imposed by various regulatory authorities.
The major responsibilities of the Board are as follows:

® Retention of full and effective control of the company;

* Formulation of strategic objectives, goals and direction to the company;

» Taking decisions concerning certain policies, budgets, financing plan and major capital expenditures of the
company;

Monitoring management in implementing plans and strategies, as approved by the Board,

Appointment of the CEO, CFO, CS and HIAC of the company;

Identification and monitoring of key risk areas and key performance indicators of the business,

Confirmation of the fact that the company complies with relevant laws, regulations and codes of business

practlice;

* Providing assurance that the company communicates with shareholders and relevant stakeholders openly
and promptly;

s Monitoring of the company's integrated performance;

o Establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for appointment to the Board,

o Reqgularly review the report provided by the committees; and

» Assessment of the performance of the board, its committees and its individual members on a regular basis.

Separation of work for the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

In compliance with the corporate governance code imposed by BSEC, the positions of the Chairman and the
Managing Director of the company are filled by different individuals and there are clear defined roles and
responsibilifies for the Chairman and Managing Director of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited.

Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim was elected as the Chairman of the Board from among the Non-Executive
Directors of the company. The Chairman leads the Board and is responsible for ensuring the effectiveness of
the Board and its governance processes.

Cn the other hand Mr. Rezaul Karim, Managing Director of the company is accountable to the Board and ifs
committees to run and manage the company in accordance with the prescribed policies, principles and

strategies established by the Board as well as rules, regulations and guidelines from the regulatory authorities,

Both the Chairman and the Managing Director are collectively accountable for the leadership of the company
and for exercising the highest standards of ethics, integrity and govermnance.
Roles and responsibilities of the Chalrman Include:

®* Proyvides leadership to the Board and assesses whether the Board is functioning in accordance with the
Memorandum and Articles of Asscciation of the company and other applicable laws, rules and regulations;
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Fixes Board, committee and annual general shareholders meeting schedule including date, time and location
of meetings and develops agendas in consultation with the CEO and the Company Secretary:

Acts as Chair at meeting of Sharehclders (AGM), meeting of Board of Directors and reviews and signs
minutes of Board meeting:

Promotes open discussion and constructive dialogue among the Directors inside or cutside the Board meeting
and between the Directors and the management team:

Works with the CEO to ensure that Directors are properly informed and key issues are discussed by the
Board in a timely manner, so that the Board has adequate support and all required information to make
necessary decisions;

Provides supports, independent advice and counsel to the CEO;
Represents the company as its figurehead to the relevant stakeholders;
Acts as a direct liaison between the Board and the management of the company, through the CEQ; and

Reviews the Board's sub-committees performance to make sure that they work
effectively.

Roles and responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer include:

Formulates and successfully implements company policy;

Develops strategic operating plans that reflect the longer-term objectives and priorities established by the
Board and also directs strategy towards the profitable growth and operation of the company;

Maintains the operational performance of the company and closely monitors the operating and financial
results against plans and budgets,

Represents the company to major stakeholders;

®* Builds and maintains an effective management team;
®* Assess the principal risks of the company and to ensure that these risks are being monitored and managed;
® Ensures effective internal controls and management information systems are in place;

Ensures that the company maintains high standards of corporate citizenship and social responsibility wherever
it does business; and

Keeps the management and the Board informed about all material activities of the company and all material
external factors affecting the company.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary, Mr. Mohd. Shamim Kabir is responsible for ensuring effective collection, compilation
and timely flow of information to and from the Board. He assists and guides the Chairman and Board of Directors
and acts as the Disclosure Officer of the company and monitors the compliance of the acts, rules, regulations,
notifications, guidelines, orders/directives, etc. issued by BSEC or Stock Exchange(s) applicable to the conduct
of the business activities of the company so as to protect the interests of the investors and other stakeholders.
In order to comply with the CGC of BSES, Mr. Mohd. Shamim Kabir was appointed as CS by the Board in place
of Mr. Ferdous Jaman. He does not hold the same Position in any other company at present.

The key responsibilities of the Company Secretary include:

L

Responsible to advice on the corporate governance and other rules and regulations imposed by different
regulatory authorities including RJSC, DSE, CSE, BSEC;

Most notably, the responsibility for developing and implementing processes to promote and sustain good
corporate governance has fallen largely within the remit of the Company Secretary;

Facilitates the distribution of information to the concerned office or person in a timely manner like agenda
items for Board meetings, investor communications and any other corporate announcement including Price
Sensitive Information which may have significant material impact on the performance of the company;

Maintains the necessary link and liaison with the internal organs like Board, Management, different divisions
and department and also with the external agencies;and
Performs company secretarial and legal matters- compliance with Companies Act and Memorandum &

Articles of Association; arranging and holding the Board & committee meetings. annual general meeting,
extra ordinary meeting as well as taking correct record of proceedings; maintaining statutory books.

33



Chief Financial Officer

The name of the Chief Financial Officer of the company is Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique. The primary responsibilities of the
CFO are planning, implementing, managing and running of all the finance activities of a company, including business
planning, budgeting, forecasting, negotiating and maintaining investor relations. The CFO together with the MD
reviews and certifies the financial statements of the company and place before the Board. Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique is
also one of the key members of Management Committee of the company and does not hold the same Position in
any other company at present.

Major duties and responsiblilities of the Company CFO are as follows:

® Responsible for directing the financial functions of the company in accordance with the applicable rules and
regulation;

* \Works with management team on the strategic vision of the organization including cultivating and fostering
strategic relationships and potential alliances;

* Responsible for oversight of financial internal controls and coordination of all financial audits;

® Collaborates with the CEO and other senior leaders on operational and strategic issues as they arise; provide
strategic recommendations based on financial analysis and projections, and revenue/expense analysis;

8 Dversees all financial transactions, including billing, finance, accounting and reporting; and prepares and
communicates monthly, quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements;

* Develops the budget or financial forecasting for upcoming year considering the longterm budgetary planning
and cost management in alignment with the sirategic plan;

* Develops and promotes a framework to drive financial acumen and accountability across the organization; and

® Reviews and certifies the financial statements together with the MD/CEQO and submit the same to the Board
of Directors of the company.

Head of Internal Audit and Compliance

Mr. AKM Reaz Haider, the Head of Internal Audit & Compliance is an extremely selfdriven and clearheaded
person who strives to be a diligent professional through team work and relationships with the colleagues. He is
responsible for performing the full audit cycle including determining internal audit scope and developing annual
plans, risk management and control management over operations’ effectiveness, financial reliability and
compliance with all applicable directives and regulations, In order to comply with the CGC of BSES, Mr. AKM
Reaz Haider was appointed as the HIAC by the Board in place of Mr. Mohd. Shamim Kabir. Mr. AKM Reaz

Haider is one of the top executives of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited and is not holding the
same Position in any other company at present.

Major duties and responsibilities of the Company HIAC are as follows:

®* Responsible for evaluating the adeguacy of the system of internal controls and recommending
improvements in controls;

® Assasses compliance with policies and procedures and sound business practices;
®* Assesses compliance with the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc;

® Reviews operations/programs to ascertain whether resulis are consistent with established objectives and
whether the operations/programs are being carried out as planned;

®* Reviews and appraises the soundness, effectiveness, and proper application of accounting process and
assess the adeguacy and extent of programs designed to safeguard organization assets; and

® [ssues reports to the Audit Committee regarding planning of adeguate internal control and financial reporting.

The Directors' Report to Shareholders

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders in compliance with the Corporate Govermance Code imposed by Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission duly approved by the Board of Directors in its Board meeting held on
07.11.2020 is articulated on pages 59 to 66 of this Annual Report.
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Meetings of the Board of Directors

As per the provision mentioned under Section 96 of the Companies Act-1994, a meeting of the Board of Directors
shall be held at least once in every three months and at least four such meetings shall be held in every year.
The Board of Directors of Kohinocor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited accordingly met 5 (five) times
during the financial year ended June 30, 2020.

The Board met for both scheduled meetings and on other occasions to deal with urgent and important matters
that require attention. The Company Secretary finalized the agenda for meetings in consultation with the Chairman
and the same is circulated to the Board members well in advance to ensure meaningful participation in the meetings.

During the financial year under review both the Independent Directors were present in all the meetings.
The Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and the Head of Internal Audit and Compliance
(HIAC) also attended in all the meetings. A record of the Directors’ attendance at Board meetings during

the financial year ended June 30, 2020 is set out on page 63,

Board of Directors’ Committee

To assist the Board and for ensuring good governance in the company, the Board of Kohinoor Chemical Company
{Bangladesh) Limited has established the following sub-commitiees;

1} Audit Committee; and
i) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The role of Board of Directors’ committee is to review and appraise in the respective areas and then to advise
and make recommendations to the Board.

Board's sub-committee: Audit Committee

The Audit Committee assists the Board in discharging its supervisory responsibilities with respect to internal
control, financial reporting, risk management, auditing matters and monitoring compliance with applicable legal
& regulatory requirements.

The Audit Committee is constituted according to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code imposed by
BSEC. The Committee comprised of 2 (two) Non-Executive Directors Mrs. Arzuda Karim and Mr, Ebadul Karim
with a minimum requirement of 1 (one) Non-Executive Independent Director Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf. Mr.
Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf duly appeinted by the Board as the Chairman of the commitiee.

All members of the Audit Committee are ‘financially literate' as per regulatory requirement and are able to analyze
and interpret financial statements to effectively discharge their duties and responsibilities as members of the
Committee.

Board's sub-committee: Nomination and Remuneration Committee

As a sub-committee the Nomination and Remuneration Committee supports the Board in formulating the nomination

criteria or policy for identifying and recommending the qualified candidates to become members of Board of Directors
and key managerial personnel as well as sets policy for formal process of considering remuneration of the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees of the company.

The Nemination and Remuneration Committee consists of 2 {twa) Non-Executive Directors Mrs. Arzuda Karim and
Mr. Ebadul Karim and 1 {one) Mon Independent Director Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf. Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul-Ashraf
is the Chairman of the committee, duly appeinted by the Board.

Management Committee

To achieve the strategic goals & mission of the Company, Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited constituted
a Management Committee and this committee comprises of 4 (four) following members:
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Mr. Abul Khair
(Director, Company Affairs)

Mr. Abu Bakar Siddigue
{Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Md. Ziaul Hafiz
(Head of Sales and Marketing)

Mr. Shah Mohd. Abdul Wadood
(Head of Production)

The committee is in full control of the company's affairs and is alsc accountable to the Board of Directors. It
builds the confidence of the Board by ensuring that all the activities carried out by them are consistent with high
ethical standards.

Code of Conduct for Directors and Chief Executive Officer

All the Directors are required to abide by and conduct their fiduciary responsibilities towards the company as well as
towards the shareholders in accordance with the code of conduct set for them as per the guidelines of corporate
governance code of BSEC. The Chief Executive Officer also adheres to the code of conduct for the CEQ while
performing his duties with care, skill and diligence.

Please refer to the following URL for detailed Code of Conduct:
hitps.//drive.google.comffile/d/TwhkxlwOyWCUPBcDwOaBoe TRYJAEIukKWT fview

Independence of Board of Directors

At Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited, the Board of Directors is independent of management and has
no association that can interfere with their judgment or scope of work. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) has been assigned to assist the Board to review the independence of the Directors as well as the sub-commitiee
members. The Independent Director has submitted a signed and dated declaration to demonstrate his independence
to the Board of Directors. The Board of Kohinoar Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited determines and declared
at the end of the year that all of its members aleng with those of its sub-committees are independent.

Dealing of Securities

The Board of Directors of Kohinoor Chemical Company {Bangladesh) Limited, in their declared code of conduct, has
forbidden any kind of insider trading. All Directors and management personnel are prohibited from dealing with own
securifies during closed periods. The Board ensures that members of the Board of Directors, the Board's subcommittees
or the management and their family members were not involved in any insider trading.

Details on share dealing is described in the Code of Conduct for the Directors and the Chief Executive Officer under
section Insider Trading and please refer to the following URL for detailed Code of Conduct:
https.//drive google com/file/d/TwkxiwOyWCUPBcDwOaBoe TRXJAESUKKY 7 /view

Succession Planning

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited, the Board of Directors through its Nomination and Remuneration
Committee is responsible for overseeing the succession planning. The management team is particularly assigned to
assist the Board and the committee with senior leadership succession planning when necessary. The company
always plans ahead the succession keeping factors such as skills and knowledge, diversity, professional background,
expertise etc. into consideration.

External or Statutory Auditors

Regarding the appointment and reappointment of extemal or statutory auditors, Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh)
Limited follows the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and the nefifications of BESEC. Complying
with the rules, the audit committee recommended to the Board to appointment or reappointment the statutory auditors and
the board recommends the same for the approval of shareholders at the next annual general meeting. Also the remunera-
tion of the external auditors is fixed by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.
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5. F Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accountants, was appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the company in the last
Annual General Meeting and will retire in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Meanwhile, they have confirmed
their eligibility and willingness to accept their office as the statutory /extemal auditors of the Company for the next
financial year to be ended on June 30, 2021, if re-appointed. In this regard, subject to the approval of shareholders
in this forthcoming Annual General Meeting the Audit Committee has recommended to be re-appointed S. F Ahmed
& Co., Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the company for the financial year to be ended on June
30, 2021.

Company Website

To keep all the stakeholders informed about the company’s key performance indicators as well as other relevant
financial and non-financial data, Kohinoor Chemical Company(Bangladesh) Limited maintains an official website and
the website address is www.kohinoor-bd.com. All shareholders have access to the annual report, share related
information, PSl, Quarterly, Half-yearly and the annual financial statements of the company thorough the company’s
website.

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

In compliance with the notification no: SEC/CMRRD/2008-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 imposed by BSEC,
a listed company requires to obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered
Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary), who shall be appeinted by the shareholders
of the company in the AGM. However, Poddar & Assoclates, Cost and Management Accountants has been appointed
by the shareholders in the last AGM as the Compliance Auditors and their report regarding compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance Code of the BSEC has been published in "Annexure to the Directors' Report” in details. The
Board has recommended to appoint Poddar & Assoclates, Cost and Management Accountants as the Corporate
Governance Compliance Auditors for the financial year to be ended on June 30, 2021 subject to the approval of
shareholders at the ensuing AGM.

Investor Relation

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited always pays great importance to its investors community. The
company always tries 1o keep informed the investors about the company's financial results, requlatory landscape,
growth opportunities and strategic ambitions while objectively sharing the associated risk to bridge the gap between
the company and investors.

Communication with Shareholders and Stakeholders

To ensure good corporate governance and build trustworthy relationship with all stakehaolders including the owners of the
company—the shareholders, Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited always keep informed the shareholders
of all major developments that impact the business of the company. The company believes in promoting effective and
transparent communication with all stakeholders, ensuring consistency and dlarity of disclosure at all times.

Moreover, all information provided to BSEC and stock exchanges are also immediately made available o the shareholders
and the market through newspapers and the website of the company.

Shareholders” Queries

Shareholders of Kohincor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited can communicate with the share department of
the company directly or address their queries/complaint through phone, fax or email.

Share Department

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited
153-154, Tejgaon Indusirial Area

Dhaka = 1208

Phone: +88-02-BB70146, +88-02-8870123 (Ex.-160)
Fax: +88-02-B870147

emall: info@kecl-bd.com
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Annual General Meeting

To report on the activities of the company to the shareholders, Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited holds
Annual General Meeting at the end of every financial vear as per law with adequate notice. Shareholders are welcome to
attend the company’s interactive and informative Annual General Meetings at which they have the opporiunity fo
ask guestions. The Chairman and other members of the Board answer the questions of the shareholders and note the
views and suggestions of them offered at the AGM with utmost seriousness. Kohincor Chemical Company (Bangladesh)
Limited gives a lot of impartance to the parficipation of shareholders in the AGM and also try to ensure their presence in
these meetings to notify them about how their company is performing.

The company aims to earn the trust of the shareholders by regularly engaging with them and facilitating a mutual
understanding of respective objectives, by ensuring effective communication not only prior to the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) but throughout the course of the year.

38



Report on the Activities of Audit Committee
to the Shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

It is a pleasure on the part of the Audit Committee to introduce this report, which the Committee hopes to be a
useful insight into the work of the Audit Committee and the issues it considered during the year. The report
takes into account of the Guidance on Audit Commitiees by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission's
(BSEC) Motification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 issued under section
2CC of the Securities and Exchange Crdinance, 1989 (XVIl of 1969) under Condition No 5.

Constitution and Assistance of the Audit Committee to the Board

The Audit Committee of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited was formed as a subcommittee of
Board as per the terms of reference approved by the Board in accordance with the notification of BSEC, The
Audit Committee is delegated with the authority from the Board of Directors of the company to provide independent
oversight of the company’s financial reporting, effectiveness of the risk management and internal control system,
related govemance and compliance matters and the adequacy of the external and internal audits.

The composition of the Audit Committee as on June 30, 2020, is set out below;

sl. Members Status with the Committee Status with the Board
| |

1 Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf Chairman Independeant Director

2 Mrs. Arzuda Karim Member Mon-Executive Director

3 Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim Member Mon-Executive Director

Members of the Audit committee are independent and appointed by the Board of Directors with approval of the
Shareholders of the company. All the members satisfied the requirements to serve as members of an audit
committee as provided in the Corporate Governance Code imposed by BSEC and have adequate knowledge
and experience.

The committee is chaired by Mr. Quazi Mamun-U| Ashraf (an Independent, Mon-Executive Director). The
Board is confident that the leadership of Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf as chairman of the Audit Committee is in

the best interests of the company, based on his extensive knowledge of the specific areas of responsibilities
of that committee. Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf will attend the ensuing AGM to answer shareholder’s questions

on the committee’'s activities.

The Company Secretary, supports the committee as its Secretary as well which ensures compliance with the
Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by the BSEC. The requirements regarding the Quorum of the
Committee have also been fulfilled. Regarding the expiration of terms of service or inability to hold the office
till expiration period by any Committee members, there arose no such situation during the year under review
making the number of commitiee members lower than 3 (three) persons.

Meetings of the Audit Committee

The commitiee met five times during the financial year ended June 30, 2020 and attendance of the members
at the meetings is noted below :

_ Meeting Details
i e Held Attended
Mr. Quazi Mamun-U| Ashraf Chairman 5 5
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Member 5 5
Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim | Member | 5 5
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Scope of Work of Audit Committee:
The authorities, duties and responsibilities of Audit Committee, among others, include:

1. Reviewing the quarieriy, half yearly and annual financial statements of the Company and upon satisfaction
of the review, recommend them to the Board for approval;

2. Monitaring and reviewing the integrity of the financial reporting process ensuring ompliance to the accounting
policies and principles, internal control risk management process:

3. Ensuring the adequacy of intermal audit and compliance function and considering the major findings of the
Internal audit and compliance report;

4. Reviewing Management Letter and Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by the statutory auditors on
the effectiveness of the systems for internal financial control, financial reporting and risk management;

5. Reviewing statement of significant related party transactions submitted by management;

6. Recommending to the Board the appointment, re-appointment or removal of external auditors and over seeing
their performance as well;

7. Holding meeting with external auditors for review of the annual financial statements before submission to
the Board for approval,

&. Reviewing the management's discussion and analysis before disclosing in the annual report; and

9. Monitoring and overseeing the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertize
deployed and time required for effective audit;

Activities of Audit Committee as on reporting date :

1. Reviewed the financial statements, on a quarterly basis, including the related party transactions of the Company
as well as management's discussion and analysis.

2. Reviewed the financial reporting process and the application of accounting policies and principles, effective
ness of both the external audit process and the internal audit function as part of the continuous improvement
of financial reporting and risk management across the company.

3. Did not find any material deviation, discrepancies or any adverse findings in the areas of reporting and disclosures
and did not receive any findings of management through management letter and any weakness in internal control
through letter issued by statutory auditors.

4. Monitored the hiring, determination of audit fees and performance of the external auditors as well as met with
external auditors for review of the Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements before submitting to the Board.

5. Recommended S. F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accountants, to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company for the financial year to be ended on June 30, 2021.

Reporting of the Audit Committes

The Audit Committee reports to the Board of Directars from time to time and is responsible to inform Board of
Directors about its regular activities and about any material defects in internal control, conflict of interest and

any other matters necessary to ensure the true and fair view of the financial statements. Apart from reporting
to the Board, it also has the authority to report the Regulatory Authorities regarding any issue having material

financial impact if the Board and the management have unreasonably ignored such issues without making any
rectification. It reports to Shareholders and other interested parties on annual basis by means of presenting a

summary of its activities in the Audit Committee Report.
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During the financial year ended on June 30, 2020, the Audit Committee met to discharge its duties and responsibili-
ties accordingly and forwarded its report to the Board of Directors. Besides, there was no cther issue arose in the
financial year ended June 30, 2020, having significant material impact on Company's financial statements which
needed to be disclosed to the Board or the Regulatory Authorities. This report is prepared based on the Financial
Staterments as on June 30, 2020 for the shareholders and other interested parties of the company.

On behalf of the committee

Sd/-
Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf
Chairmann
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Report on the Activities of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee to the Shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

It is a pleasure on the part of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to introduce this report, which the
Commitiee hopes to be a useful insight into the work of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the issues
it considered during the year. The report takes into account of the Guidance on Nomination and Remuneration Committees
by the BEangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission's (BSEC) Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Secunties and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 (XVI| of
1969) under Condition No &.

Constitution and Assistance of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to the Board

The Momination and Remuneration Committee of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited was formed as

a sub-commitiee of Board as per the terms of reference approved by the Board in accordance with the notification of
BSEC. The task of the committee is to assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of Directors and top level executives. The commiitee
also support and assist the Board to formulate policy with regard to determining the remuneration criteria mainly for the
Directors and top level executives.

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on June 30, 2020, is set out below;

sl Members Status with the Committee Status with the Board
1 Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf Chairman Independent Director

2 Mrs. Arzuda Karim Member Mon-Executive Director
3 Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim Member MNon-Executive Director

Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf, the Independent Director of the company acts as Chair of the Committee. The
Board is confident enough that the leadership of Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf as chairman of the NRC is in the
best interests of the company, based on his extensive knowledge of the specific areas of responsibilities of that
committee. Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf will attend the ensuing AGM to answer shareholder's guestions on the
Committee's activities. As per regulatory guidelines, the Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

Members of the Nomination and Remuneration committee are appointed by the Board of Directors with approval
of the Shareholders of the company. Regarding the death, resignation, disqualification or removal of any
members or any other reasons by any Committee members, there was no such situation arose during the year
under review occurring vacancy in the committee.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, accordingly, performs in coherence and ensures compliance
with the Corporate Governance Code imposed by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

Meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The committee met once during the financial year ended June 30, 2020 and attendance of the members at the
meetings is noted below:
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Hnntlna-ﬁ;ﬁt_s
Members status Held Attended
Mr. Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf Chairman 1 1
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Member 1 1
Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim Member 1 1

Scope of Work of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee:

The committee is enfrusted with the responsibility to oversee, among others, the following matters and make
report with recommendation to the Board.

1.

B.

Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executive, considering
the following:

- the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable
directors to run the company successfully;

- the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

- remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting

short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals;and
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals:;

. Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,

educational background and nationality,;

. |dentifying persons who are qualified to become directars and who may be appointed in top level executive

position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board,

. ldentifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection, transfer

or replacement and promotion criteria; and

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's human resources and fraining policies,

MNomination and remuneration policy

The committee formulated and recommended, to the Board for its approval, a nomination and remuneration
policy as the guidelines to determine attributes and qualifications for appointment as well as appropriate pay
package for the Board Members and top executives including the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other

senior executives of the company. Accordingly, the Board at its meeting held on April 2, 2019 has approved the
same.

The remuneration and nomination policy consists of 3 (three) sections.

The first section describes the matters to be dealt with, pursued and recommended to the Board by the committee;

The second section is related to the determination of the criteria of nomination, appointment, performance
evaluation and remaoval of Directors, KMP and Cther Senior Executives: and

The third section deals with the remuneration structure for Directors, KMP and Other Senior Executives.

The details of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy is also posted in our company's website:
www. kohinoor-bd.com
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Activities of NRC as on reporting Date :

1. Proposed the name of the Board members for retirement by rotation and re-election (being eligible) with
regard to the appointment, retirement and re-appointment of Directors governed by the Articles of

Association, the Companies Act 1994 and other related rules and regulations.

2. Proposed the names of CS and HIAC to comply with corporate governance code imposed by BSEC.

3. Evaluated the performance of the Board, its committees, individual members of the Board and the top level
executives of the company.

4. Prepared a Nomination and Remuneration Committee report for publishing in the Annual Report 2019-20
of the company.

In conclusion, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has fulfilled their duties as specified in the

Corporate Governance Code imposed by BSEC, by employing their knowledge, ability with due care and
independence as sufficient to provide the opinions and suggestions for the overall benefits of the Company.

On behalf of the committee

Sdi-
Quazi Mamun-Ul Ashraf
Chairman
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Business Ethics

& Code of Conduct

Business ethics are moral principles that guide the
way a business behaves and a code of ethics specifies
the  ethical rules of operation. It s
applicable from members of the Board of
Directors to all employees of Kohinoor Chemical
Company (Bangladesh) Limited, Ethics in the workplace
sensitizes employees to how they should act and
helps ensure that when leaders and managers are
struggling in times of crises and confusion,
they retain a strong moral compass.

In Compliance with the new Corporate Governance
Code imposed by BSEC, the existing code of conduct
for the Board members including the Chairman and
the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer of the
company is under review of the newly formed
Nomination & Remuneration Committee to conform
to the above mentioned Corporate Governanc Code.
After finalizing of the said code of conduct, the same
shall be posted as on the website of the company.




Compliance with laws, rules & regulations

Complying with the prevailing laws, rules and regulations
and being in conformity with social norms are the basics
of our business. Nationally and internationally where ever
we do business we obey the relevant laws and
regulations and avoid any action that can discredit the
company.

Accountable & responsible

We take full responsibility for all our business
decisions, actions and conduct and we are
accountable to  the  stakeholders.  Our
accountability and responsibility shew the most
effective way to achieve high standards.

Keeping and showing accurate data

The business information that we work with is vital to
our success. We keep the data in a well-organized and
easily accessible manner so thatit can give usimpaortant
knowledge for prudent business decisions, playing a
crucial role in business growth strategies and
financial reporting. We must use all of this information
wisely and carefully to get the best value from it.

Protection of data and assets

Information  is  wvital asset of a company.
Information and data which is not in the public
domain is considered confidential and proprietary
information. Again our customers, suppliers and
others alse may share their confidential and
praprietary infermation with us. We have the duty to
properly use and safeguard business information
belonging to and shared with the company. Again we
are conscious and committed about other assets of
our campany to protect these from misappropriation,
loss and destruction.

Business integrity and honesty

Integrity and honesty are playing key roles ta building
a strong, solid and successful business. We act in
truthful manner both in our communication and
conduct, We demonstrate these in our every step and
avoid taking any action that may be questionable.

Respect people and uphold their interest

People are the greatest asset if can be utilized properly.
They provide new ideas and concept that can be
given practical form. So we maintain our workplace a
comfort zoene where employees feel valued and
respected. We do not engage in any conduct that
could be considered as disrespectful, harassing,
intimidating and aggressive.

Best sales and marketing practices

We believe in fair competition and avoid unhealthy
rivalry with competitors which might lead to any
unethical conduct. We disclose accurate and true
information of our products.  Marketing and
promation are carried out for the well-being of the
society.



Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited
(KCCL) has not only emerged as a potent industrial
entity, but also represents the brand of the mass
people. For maintaining the standard quality of our
Cosmetics and Toiletries products, we follow BSTI
{Bangladesh Standard Testing Institute) rules and
regulations. Side by side, we take care of incoming

raw materials and check whether they are
manufactured in internationally recognized and
standard organizations who follow 150, FDA, and
HACCP etc.

Besides, for maintaining good quality
products, we keep contact with various
internationally reputed organizations and take
necessary supports if required. Furthermore, Quality
control Dept. inspects the standard operating
procedures (SOP) by regular floor monitoring during
Cosmetics & Toiletries items production in different
sections. At the same time, the management has
revamped the Research & Development and the
Quality Control departments to attain greater
degrees of excellence for all the products, batch by
batch, piece by piece,

Quality Control Department carries on Research &
Development (R&D) works where various
experiments and trial batches are carried out to
develop existing products and new products. The
Quality Control and R&D units have a highly
equipped sophisticated laboratory to perform all
sorts of parameter testing for the raw materials
consumed and fnished goods produced in this
facility. It performs tasks such as
Pre-Production Testing, Production Monitoring and
Development of new products.
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uvality, Hygiene
1d Environment

Large numbers of cleaners are working for cleaning
the office and factory premises.
Officers and workers always use factory shoes,
aprons, caps, masks, hand gloves, goggles on
manufacturing floors. All our machineries are
eco-friendly. We do not use any hazardous chemicals.
Matural gas is used as fuel in generator and boiler. We
recycle water in production purpose. Steam is used in
production instead of open fire for heat generation.
Rooftops of factory and office buildings are used for
gardening.



Nurturing our
Human Resources

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited
(KCCL) was acquired by the present management on
August 03, 1993 as part of the government's
privatization policy. The company has been wvery
cognizant regarding abiding by the
Statutory Rules & Regulations when formulating the
company as well as the Human Resource Policy, also
taking into consideration the macroeconomic factors
such as inflation, standard of living and national
economic policies. This can be reflected in the
company’s policy and other courses of action when
the present management welcomed the employees
recruited by BCIC to continue work at their previously
set wages and benefits, which were better in
comparison to the wages and benefits that were set
by the company after the privatization took place.

As the number of employees recruited by BCIC have
reduced significantly due to retirement and the
remaining are about to follow them, at present the
management has decided to establish a single set of
rules and regulation for all the employees with a few
exceptions. The company decided to treat all
employees equally and bring them all on the same
platform, which has proved to be a significant gain
for all.

Human Resource policies help implement a
consistent approach to management. KCCL has a fair
and unbiased HR Policy. The company is committed
for establishing equal employee opportunity for its
valued employees. We strictly maintain an equal and
diverse work place free from gender, age or race
discrimination, hostility, and any kind of harassment
with respect to religion, ethnicity, sexual orientation,
or minority. There is a proper balance of discipline

and flexibility. The employees are encouraged to
concentrate on the norms, values and custorns of
KCCL and they are always motivated due to the
interesting and friendly working environment,

Our human resource management always works with
the responsibility of adding value to our success and
without ethical HR practice the success is not
achievable in true sense, KCCL is always committed to
provide a workplace where employees remain
motivated and engaged because only engaged and
motivated employees are capable of giving their full
capability. Every year 5/6 workers are sponsored by
the company to perform Holy Hajj at Saudi Arabia
and iftar in the month of Ramadan is provided for free

to all workers, staffs and officers of the company.

KCCL also provides donation for medical treatment,
marriage ceremony and education of dependents of
the employees. Other than these benefits, everyday a
subsidized cafeteria is run for both breakfast and lunch
to facilitate approximately 1500 workers and staffs. The
company’s recruitment process is a standard way to
find out the right person for the right post. We usually
receive CVs from time to time and we store them
carefully in data box. Networking and referencing is
another approach that we follow to get trustworthy
people. After getting job applications or CVs, we
screen and conduct interviews and finally select the
candidate who best fits the job profile, KCCL has a
comprehensive compensation policy that consists of
guaranteed pay, variable pay and benefits. Festival
bonuses are provided to all temporary and casual
workers who are otherwise not eligible as they are
under the labor contractors. Overall KCCL has a
structured and profession HR Policy which helps the
Company to attain its objectives and goals.
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Financial Facts & Figures

Net Sales Revenue

BDT 3,899.55 million
2019-20

' 2.41%

Net Profit

BDT 167.96 million
2019-20

' 3.66%

NAYV per Share

BDT 49.34
2019-20

t 12.96%

Earnings per Share

BDT 8.32
2019-20

' 3.70%

Dividend Declared

10% Stock & 35% cash
2019-20

Contribution to
National Exchequer

BDT 717.78 million
2019-20

' 0.33%




Five Years'
Performance

(BOT in thousan

P ———— 3,899,550 3.995.805 3,661,324 3,393,185 2,996,246
Gross Profit 727 626 720,298 658,143 508,794 537,960
Cperating Profit 228,137 247,162 229,808 208,548 191,250
Net Profit before Tax 223,641 232,305 211,402 196,436 160,767

Net Profit after Tax 167,953 174,349 154,497 146,796 119,288

: 965 805 ‘BE81E44 727 B78 554,074 417434
Total Assets 2,021,996 1,899,457 1.934,130 1,530,810 1,708,212
Total Current Assets 1,716,922 1,585,603 1,626,305 1210816 1.375,727
Total Current Liabilities 653,851 646,246 833,769 650,646 964,688

Current Ratio (times) 263 245 195 1.86 143

Debt Equity Ratio (times) 1.03 115 1.66 176 3.09
Retum on Total Assets (%) 8.31 2.18 7.98 959 6.98
Inventory Turnover (times) 388 447 489 447 328
Price Earnings Ratio DSE (imes) 56.81 37.09 40.11 34 68 30.31
Number of Shares Outstanding 20,182,500 16,818,750 14,015,625 12,187,500 10,156,250
Dividend {Cash) (%) *35 20 10.00 15.00 10.00
Dividend (Stock} (%) “10 20 20.00 15.00 20.00

Net Asset Value per Share (8DT) 4534 4368 4328 3953 3425
Net Operating Cash Flow per Shate (BOT) 1.30 7.81  (695) 30.07 1021
Earnings per Share (BDT) 8.32 8.64 9.19 1047 979
Number of Shareholders 7224 5,212 6.256 6,441 6474
Number of Employees 2322 2.2% 2,146 2.088 1,974
* Proposed
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Graphical
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Value Added
Statement

for the year ended June 30, 2020

Particulars

Value Added:

Gross Revenue
Less: Bought in Materials and Services
Add: Other income

BDT in thousand

2019-20 2018-19

4 526 651 4 629 878
(3,155,141) (3,291,012)
13,510 8010

Total value added

1.385.020 100% 1.246.876 100%

Distribution of added value:
To employees as salaries, wages and allowances

To Mational Exchequer
To shareholders as dividend

Retained for reinvestment and future growth:
Depreciation and amortization
Retained profit

475,000  34.30% 430,888 31.98%
77780 51.82% 720125  33.47T%
- 90,321 ~ 8.56% BY.275 4.99%
1,283,602  92.68% 1,218,288 90.45%
24 276 1.75% 21,513 1.60%

77,143 5.57%

107,074 7.85%
101,418 71.32%

128,587 9.55%

Total value distributed

1,385,020 100% 1.346.876 100%

Shareholders
fi B
Depraciaton &
Amartization
1T5%
Nttt Retained Profit
Exeheguer B se7a
51.62%

2019-20

Emploryaas
300%

Sharaholdars
4:95%

i/

Deprociaticn &
Amorfization
1.60%
Hatainmd Profit

B 7oy

2018-19

Employens
11 5%
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Message from
the Chairman

Chear Fellowwe (Hhareholidor,
Assalamualaikum Wa Rahmatullah

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | hereby present the Annual Report of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh)
Limited for the year ended June 30, 2020. On the 33 Annual General Meeting, | welcome and thank you all for
maintaining your trust and confidence in the Board and Management team of your company. The |ast financial year
brought many challenges for us. The covid-19 pandemic paralyzed the world and caused an unprecedented disruption
in all spheres of life. In this regard, your company quickly shifted focus on safeguarding the safety and well-being of
employees while ensuring business continuity, because Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited considers
safety of employees as utmost priorty and responsibiiity.

My fellow shareholders, without further ado let me take you all over the financial particulars of your company
now. The financial performance of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited during the first six months
of the reporting year was impressive but during the last six months the business saw a downturn in the light of
the pandemic. Against the tough business scenario in the last six months of financial year 2019-20, your
company put its best efforts at harnessing best possible returmn from its core business through wise business
practices and practical cost control. During the reporting financial year, Kohinoor Chemical Company
(Bangladesh) Limited attained a Net Revenue of BDT 3,898.55 million, Gross Profit of BOT 727.63 million and
the Met Profit of BDT 167.26 million. The country wide lockdown which led to halt of production in our factory
as well as disruption in the supply chain and distribution of our products resulted into such performance.
Moreover, the socio-economic impact of the pandemic which led to decreased demand for consumer goods in
the country was unfavorable for our revenue. But rest assured my dear shareholders, the company will make
a strong improvement and is already working on our new marketing strategy and innovative solutions to
turn-around the situation,

The Eamings per Share (EPS) for this year is BDT 8.32 and taking into account the financial performance of
the company this year, your Board has recommended 35% Cash and 10% Stock Dividend. | ensure you that
we will step up and deliver a better performance through our producis, services, sirategies and business
practices in the future.

Your company makes a significant contribution to the National Exchequer in the form of Corporate Tax, Value
Added Tax (\VAT) and different other duties every year. This year your company has contributed an amount of BDT
T717.78 million. This contribution is equivalent to 18.41% of the company's Net Revenue.

My dear shareholders, | would now like to take the opportunity over here to thank you for your valued suggestions,
advices and continuous supports. | would also like to sincerely appreciate all our valued stakeholders including
business partners, customers, bankers, suppliers, govemment agencies, regulatory authorities and everyone
with whom the company interacted with in conducting its business. | am grateful to the Management and all our

employees as they have been very determined and focused towards their goals in such tough times.
| wish and pray for the success of the company in the future.
Thank you,

Sdi-

Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chairman
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Management Discussion & Analysis

Chlear lloer Hharelelidors,
Assalamualaikum

On behalf of the management of the company, | would like to welcome you all to the 33 Annual General
Meeting of Kohincor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited . It is an honor for me to present to all of you about
the performance of our company during the financial year 2019-20.

Economic scenario of the world and the country

Let us start with a few words regarding the economic conditions in which our business |s operating. The
covid-19 pandemic spread very quickly while infecting millions and bringing economic activity to a near-stand-
still causing an unprecedented disruption to the global economy. According to the World Economic Situation
and Prospects, the world economy is projected to shrink by 3.2 per cent in 2020. Economic activities across
the globe were paralyzed due to lockdowns and the closing of national borders, making millions of
workers worldwide unemployed. Governments rolled out stimulus packages to fight the pandemic and
minimize the impact of a catastrophic economic downtum.

After the world scenario, we may take a look at the condition of our country. The global health crisis caused by
covid-19 has hit Bangladesh's economy hard and jeopardized the country's impressive achievements in
poverty reduction. Over the last decade, the economy has been growing at around 7% per annum, yet according
to the Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS), 20.5% of the population lives below the poverty line. The
pandemic has worsened the situation by making many people unemployed especially in the informal sector.
Decreasing oil prices in the Middle-east and lockdowns imposed in Europe have negatively affected the
expatriate Bangladeshi workers abroad. The RMG sector faced unprecedented humanitarian and business
catastrophe as international buyers cancelled orders worth USD 3,16 billion. Even the banking sector and
manufacturing sector was adversely affected by the pandemic. Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina
announced a timely stimulus package for the fast recovery of the country. However, trends show that the
economy will rebound from this situation with the right strategies of the Govermment and all other working forces
of the society.

Cosmetics & Toiletries industry is one of the most important sectors which plays major role in the development
in the national economy of Bangladesh. Manufacturers of hygiene products and toiletries were able to make
good profits due to increased demand due to the coronavirus pandemic. However, many companies also faced
decrease in revenue due to disruption in supply chain and distribution.

Guiding Principles

Dear shareholders, the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements and the relevant disclosures
therein have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987, the Listing Regulations of Stock Exchanges as applicable and relevant International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) adopted by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

We have redefined the Corporate Governance Framework of our company. Inline with the Notification No.
SEC/ICMRRCD{2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission under section 2CC of the Securitiss and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 (XVIl of 1969). In order to
complay with this code the BoD appointed Mr. Modh. Shamim Kabir as CS and Mr. AKM Reaz Haider as HIAC,
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Company Performance

Dear shareholders, below is a comparative analysis of the financial performance and financial position of our
Company over the last five years:

BOT in thousand
2018-20 2018-18 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
OPERATIONAL RESULT
ik ks Reveiioe 3, A00 550 3.005 805 3,661,304 3,363,185 2 006, 245
Groes Pl T B 120208 0 6as, 43 G08,704 537 80
Operatog Pomt 228997 Wriee | 26808 08,548 191250
Ned Profil bafore Tax FEEN 242305 Ziane. isn498 160,67
Wit Profit after Tax 167 363 174,340 154 457 146,796 119,208
FINANCIAL POSITION
Shareholders’ equity 0o 805 B81,644 727,878 554 074 417434
Total Assets ALl ] 1 BES ASF 1,934 134 1,501 HT0 i, U271
T Tk Aesals ' 716822 158560 1,626,305 1,210,876 1,375,727
Total Gurrent Ligbilities 53,951 46,248 B33, 780 650,646 OR4 AAA
FINANCIAL RATIOS
Current Rabo (lmes) 7683 245 185 146 143
T e . o
Retum on Total Assats (%] B3 a1 700 .54 B0
Inveniory Turnover {limes) B9 4. 47 4 89 A 4F 328

Qur revenue decreased compared to |ast year due to the country wide lockdown. Production in our factory
was at a standstill for 2 months. Disruption in the supply chain and distribution of our products also hampered
sales. Moreover, the target customer of our company, the middie-class and lower middle-class were hit the
worst by the pandemic which decreased their buying capability which also negatively impacted our business.
But with every passing day the company strives to do better and is committed to make a strong comeback
by turning losses into good profits.

Now let us take a lock at the peer industry scenaric and have a comparison with them in regards to our
performance. If we look at the industry, we will find that there are many competitors but also see that the product
lines of many of the listed companies do not match with those of ours. Product lines of two listed companies
match with us and so we can go for comparisons with those two companies; namely Marico Limited and Keya
Cosmetics Limited. However, Keya Cosmetics did not publish its financial statements in 2018-19 so for 2018-19
we made comparison with Marico only. Below is the five years’ trend of ratios with our peer companies:

Year 201818 201718 209617 201516 2014-15

Ratio KCCL | Mance | KCOL | Manco | Keya | KCCL | Manco | Keya | KGCL | Manco | Keya | KOCOL | Manco | Keya

Current Ratio {times) 2:45 125 1685 32 282 186 142 353 143 1.56 424 134 1.60 146

Retum oo Tolal

AsEets () 618 4421 T80 A6TT AT 858 3 /.30 fi BA A0 33 S840 952 o 124

Mt Assed Value per

it 43.68 4134 | 4328 | 4738 | 02| 3853 50.16 1537 | 34325 HMap 1358 | 3235 5435 | 13410

:‘éﬂwﬂ"’“ﬁ’s"‘a‘“ pea | gava | 919 | s24s5 | 121 | ey | sz | 2o | uvaw | same | ey | oo | s2ew | oos
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The management of KCCL has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's
risk management framework. The company has exposure to Credit risk, Liguidity risk, Market risk, Currency
risk and Interest-rate risk. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to
reflect changes in market conditions and the company’s activities.

Future Plan

The company always formulates strategies keeping in mind about providing the best guality to give utmost
satisfaction to the customers. In this regard, we have already been able to successfully establish ourselves
as one of the top companies in the local market. | would like to end my speech here by expressing sincere
thanks to the management team and all employees for their efforts and performance to improve our
company. And | should also like to thank all of you for your continued confidence in us.l am closing my report
with the expectation of your continued support and trust in us,

Thank you,

sdl-
Rezaul Karim
Chief Executive Officer
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Directors’ Report
for the year ended June 30, 2020

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors have pleasure in submiting hereunder
their report, prepared under section 184 of the Companies
Act, 189594, together with the Audited Financial Statements
of the company for the year ended June 30, 2020 and
Auditors' Report thereon.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK

Locally produced cosmetics and toiletries products
are now playing a significant role that was
previously dominated by imports. Most of the
products in this sector are common consumer
goods which have a large demand in the domestic
market. Local manufacturer is able to satisfy most
of the local customers by offering quality products
with reasonable price. While most of the manufacturers
focus primarily on meeting the demands of the local
market, some firms have started exporting cosmetics
and toiletries products from Bangladesh.

The production and sales scenario of major
manufacturers aver recent periods suggest that all the
majer firms including KCCL have experienced steady
growth. The demand for cosmetic and personal care
products is now huge and these types of products are
increasingly becoming essentials for people belonging
to all classes in society,

KCCL is working really hard to build consumer trust
through producing good quality products and
competes with fwo leading brands Unilever Bangladesh
Ltd and Square Toiletries Limited. KCCL is the
market leader among all the local companies and
has been successfully competing with one
multinational brand, Unilever Bangladesh Ltd.
Since most of the people of Bangladesh live in rural
area and the majority of them belong to lower
income class, KCCL aims at serving these lower
income customers relentlessly keeping the nation’s
economic condition in mind through door to door
marketing network.

HIGHLIGHTS ON FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Board of Directors takes pleasure in reporting
the summary of the Financial Results of the company
for the year ended June 30, 2020;

Amount in BOT
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 %
Met Sales Revenue 3,899,549 785 3,995 804,807 {2.41%)
Cost of Goods Sold 3,171,924 005 3,275,506,984 (3.16%)
Gross Profit 27,625,780 720,297 823 1.01%
Operating Profit 228,137,247 247,161,878 (7.70%)
Met Profit (before tax) 223,641,117 232,305.010 (3.73%)
Net Profit (after tax) 167,963,360 174,349,009 (3.66%)
Earnings per Share 8.32 8.64 {3.70%)

The Company recorded 2.41% decrease in net sales revenue during the financial year 2019-20 over previous
year mainly due to the negative impact of Covid-19 pandemic. The operating profit amounted to BDT 228.14
million showing a decrease of (7.70%) with respect to June 30, 2019. In addition, net profit after tax amounted
to BDT 167.96 million showing a decrease of 3.66% compared to previous year.
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SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE
PERFORMANCE

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited,
a member of the cosmetics and toiletries industry
of Bangladesh, is operating its business in a single
market segment i.e consumer goods market within
and outside the territory of Bangladesh.
All products of Kohinoor Chemical Company
{Bangladesh) Limited are categorized under three
product lines :

Product Line wise Gross Sales:

« Washing soap, toilet scap, tooth paste, shaving
cream, detergent powder are classifisd as toilet
ries products;

s Snow & Cream, Powder, Hair oil and Coconut oil
are considered as cosmetics products; and

* All other products are included under miscellane
ous products.

Amount in BOT

Year Toiletries Products Cosmetics Products Miscellaneous Products Total Revenue
2012-20 3,876,952,750 580,152 525 80,545,505 4 526 650,7E0
2018-18 4,161,542 407 404 613,843 63,422,109 4,628 873 455
'sales Portiolio in 2019-20 | Sales Portfolio in 2018-19

Cosmetics Misesllanoous Miscollancous

1.I7%
Tolletries Tailetries
B5.65% 29 EE%

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The company’s management is well aware of the
fact that business is subject to variety of risks and
uncertainties. The management is responsible to
identify, communicate, and mitigate risks in order
to minimize their potential impact on the business
for which a special risk management framework
has been established, where policies are
established to identify and analyze the risks faced
by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and
controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits.
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Industry risks, regulatory risks, market risk, operational
risk, legal risk, interest rate risk, exchange rate
risk, potential changes in global or national
policies, threats arising from the negative impacts
on environment are some of the risks that Kohinoor
Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited takes
into consideration.

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited
has well defined it's risk management policies and
introduced periodic monitoring system that act as
an effective tool in mitigating various risks to which
our businesses are exposed to in the course of its
day-to-day operations as well as in its strategic
actions. These policies are reviewed regularly to
fake into consideration changes in market
conditions and the company’s activities.



COST OF GOODS SOLD, GROSS PROFIT MARGIN AND NET PROFIT MARGIN

The overall costs of direct materials as well as the cost of goods sold relative to net sales remained almost
stable during the reporting year and the previous year. Direct material cost is 72% of net sales in reporting
year and it was 75% in previous year. Cost of goods sold is 81% of net sales in reporting year and it was
82% in previous year.

Amount in BDT

e
Direct Matarials 7.803,549,611 2,994,937,763 88.39 91.43
Factory Overhead 317,870,969 300,137.598 10.02 9.16
Manufacturing Cost 3,121,370,580 3,295,075,361 08.41 100.60
WIP (Opening-Closing) 23,620,818 {10,274,534) 0.74 {031)
FG (Opening-Closing) 26,932 R0 (9,293,443) (.85 {D.28)
Cost of Goods Sold 3,171,924,005 3,275,506,984 100.00 100.00

----- Mal"ﬁil‘l- 18-15&% !

BDT 167.96 million i Margin-4.31%

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Keeping in mind the importance to acquire or upgrade the physical assets to maintain or increase the
scope of their operations, Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited made the following
acquisitions during the year:

Amount in BDT
Plant and Machinery 5,557 456 21,745,521
Vehicles 4,016,970 6,161,186
Office Equipment - 743,200
Total 9,574,426 28,649,907

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA OF PRECEDING FIVE YEARS

A summarized statement stating the key operating and financial data of preceding 5 (five) years have
been disclosed in this annual report. Various financial information In terms of Statement of Profit or Loss
and Cther Comprehensive Income and Statement of Financial position, ordinary share related information
and different financial ratios for preceding 5 (five) years are included in this statement. Key operating

and financial data of the company of preceding 5 (five) years have been disclosed on page 51.
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EXTRA-ORDINARY GAIN OR LOSS

There is no extra-ordinary gain or loss in the financial
statements prepared for the financial year 2013-20
under report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Directors and other key management personnel
are very cautious to avoid any conflicts of interest
inconformity with the prevailing rules and reguiations.
Related party transactions, when undertaken, are
carried out on the commercial basis. All related
party transactions have been complied with the
BSEC notifications (MNotification No. BSEC/
CMRRCDE/2008-193/Admin/103 dated February 5,
2020) during the financial year. The related party
transactions carried out by the company during the
year have been disclosed in the Note-39 2 of the
audited financial statements.

UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC
ISSUES, RIGHT SHARES AND/OR THROUGH
ANY OTHER INSTRUMENT

Initial Public Offering (IPC) of Kohinoor Chemical
Company (Bangladesh) Limited was made in 1988
and the fund raised thereby has already been
utilized and reported accordingly to the respective
regulators. No further issue of any instrument was
made during the year.

EXPLANATION IF FINANCIAL RE-
SULTS DETERIORATE AFTER THE
COMPANY GOES FOR IPO, RPO,
RIGHT OFFER, DIRECT LISTING

As stated above, Kohinoor Chemical Company
{Bangladesh) Limited went for IPO in 1988 and
after that the company did not raise any fund by
any sort of offerings like Repeated Public Offering,
Right Issue, and Direct Listing during the financial
yvear 2019-20. Therefore, no explanation is
necessary in regards to this.

EXPLANATION ABOUT SIGNIFICANT VARIANCE
BETWEEN QUARTERLY AND ANMNUAL
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Significant variation has occurred between the quarterly
and annual financial statements of the company
during the year mainly due to impacts of Covid-19 on
business and economy.
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REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS INCLUDING
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Directors including the Independent Directors
of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh)
Limited did not receive any remuneration or other
faciliies or perquisites during the reporting financial
year.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING
The Directors are pleased to conform to the following:

¢ The Financial Statements of the company present
true and fair view of its state of affairs, the result
of its operation, cash flows and changes of
equity;

® PBooks of Accounts have been maintained
properly as required by the law;

e Appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied in formulating the financial
statements and accounting estimates were
reasonable and prudent;

® The financial statements were prepared in
accordance with International Accounting
Standards (IAS) [/ International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh;

e Internal Control System is sound in design and
implemented and monitored effectively;

®  Minority shareholders have been protected from
abusive actions by, or in the interest of,
controlling shareholders acting either directly or
indirectly and have effective means of redress;

e No Bonus share or stock dividend has been or
shall be declared as interim dividend; and

¢ Compliance report on IAS/IFRS is presented in
Annexure E of the Directors’ Report on page 85

SIGNIFICANT DEVIATION FROM THE OPERATING
RESULTS OF LAST YEAR

During the year, significant deviation has occurred
from the operating results of last year of the
company mainly due to receipt of refundable AIT
from NBR in the previous year which did not take
place this year.



APPROPRIATIONS OF PROFIT

Considering the annual accounts of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited and also the interest of the
Shareholders, the Board of Directors has proposed and recommended following appropriation of profit:

Met profit for the Year (2018-20)
Add: Profit brought forward from previous year

Less: Appropriation proposed:

Cash Dividend @ 35%
Stock Dividend @ 10%

Profit available for distribution

Transfer to retained eamings

167,963,360
608,016,440
775,979,800
(70,638,750)
(20,182,500) (90,821,250)
685,158,550

GOING CONCERN

Subsequent to the conduction of appropriate
enquiries and analysis of the significant operating
and financials, the Board ensures that the Company
has the ability to continue its operation for a
foreseeable future. The Directors have a reasonable
anticipation that the resources ars adsquate to
continue its operation without any major interruptions.
Therefore, all these analyses qualify the company
as & going concern and consequently the financial
statements are also prepared on the basis of going
concemn assumption.

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL ECONOMY

During the financial year 2015-20, your company
has contributed an amount of BDT 717.78 million
Caorporate Tax, Value Added Tax (\VAT) and different
other duties, compared to BDT ¥20.12 million in
the last year. This contribution is equivalent to
18.41% of the company's Net Revenue,

BOARD MEETINGS HELD
The number of Board Meetings and atiendance of

the Directors, CFO, CS and HIAC during the financial
year 2019-20 were as follows:

Name Status Meeting held  Meeting Attended
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim Chairman 5 4
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim Managing Director 5 5
Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim Diractor 5 5
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Director 5 4
Mrs. Nurun MNahar Director 5 3
Mrs. Shirin Akhter Director <] 3
Mr. Quazi Marmun -Ul-Ashraf Independent Diractor 5 5
Prof. Dr. M. Shamshar Ali Indepandent Director 5 8
Mr. Md. Ferdous Jaman Company Secretary 5 5
Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique Chief Financial Officar & 5
Mr. Mohd. Shamim Kabir Head of Internal Audit and Compliance 5 5
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DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND

With the Directors' recommendation for a cash
dividend of BDT 3.5 (35%) per share and stock
dividend of 10% per share for the year under
review, the Company will have a payout of BDT
890,821,250 subject to approval at the Annual
General Meeting.

The dividend will be applicable for the shareholders
whose names will appear in the share register of
the Company and/or Depository Register of COEL
as on Record Date i.e. November 26, 2020.

SHAREHOLDING POSITION

Mone of the Executives (top five salaried employees
of the company, other than the Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance) and the Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance hoid any shares of the company other
than the Directors. The pattern of shareholding
disclosed on Annual Report 2019-20 in
Annexure-D of the Directors’ Report.

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

With regard to the appointment, retirement and
re-appointment of Directors, the company is
govemed by its Articles of Association, the Companies
Act 1994 and other related legislations. In order to
comply with the provision mentioned under Section
891({2) of the Companies Act-1994, at least one third
of the Directors shall retire from the office in each
Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to the above, Mrs. Nurun Mahar and Mrs.
Shirin Akhter, will retire by rotation and as being
eligible, the Board has recommended to re-elect
and re-appoint them as the Directors of the
Company, subject to approval of the sharsholders
in the upcoming Annual General Meeting.

Appointment of Independent Director

Professor Dr. M. Shamsher Ali, the Independent
Director, has completed his second tenure with
great success and now, among the shortlisted
candidates considering their qualification, skills |
experience , expertise , positive attributes, the
MRC has recommended to the Board of Directors
to appoint Mr. Lt. Col. Kamal Ahmed, PSC (Retd.)
as the new Independent Director , in compliance
with the MNotification No. BSEC /| CMRRCD /
2006-158 / 207 / Admin / 8O dated June 03 , 2018
issued by BSEC , subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing AGM.

DIVIDEND POLICY

At the end of yearly operation, the highest benefit i.e
dividend given to the shareholders by the management
of the company after retaining a portion of eamings
so that the company can maintain the ability fo
extend facilities to the shareholders in future also.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS

Detailed analysis of the company's position and
operations have been presented in a Management's
Discussion and Analysis signed by Mr. Rezaul Karim,
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the
company. The statement depicts a brief discussion of
changes in the financial statements, among others,
focusing on:

= accounting policies and estimation for preparation
of financial statements:

+ changes in accounting policies and estimation, if
any, clearly describing the effect an financial
performance or results and financial position as

well as cash flows in absolute figure for such
changes;

= comparative analysis of financial perfomance
or results and financial position as well as cash
flows for current financial year with immediate

preceding five years explaining reasons thereof;

= compare such financial performance or results
and financial position as well as cash flows with

the peer industry scenario;

= briefly explain the financial and economic scenario
of the country and the globe;

* risks and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concerns
mitigation plan of the company; and

= future plan or projection or forecast for company's
operation, performance and financial position.

A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by
CEO or MD has been presented on page 56 to 58.




Annual General Meeting

In light of COVID-19 situation in Bangladesh, the
33rd Annual General Meeting of Kohinoor Chemical
Company (Bangladesh) Limited will be held virtually
on a digital platform on Monday, December 21,
2020, at 3:00 pm at the Company premises,
considering the health and safety of all the
shareholders, staff and other participants.

Annual Report

The appropriate number of copies of the Annual
Report for the financial year 2019-20 will be submitted
to the shareholders of the company, Bangladesh
Securities Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock
Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange at least
fourteen days before the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors record with deep appreciation
the efforts made by the employees, workers,
customers, creditors, suppliers, banks, insurance
companies, utilities providers, Government Agencies,
BSEC, RJSC, DSE, CSE and the Government in
particular.

The Directors would also like to express profound
gratitude to all other stakeholders including the
Shareholders and Business Partners for their trust
and confidence on the Company by supporting the
activities of the Company and look forward to their
continued support and cooperation in future.

Cin behalf of the Board

Sdf-
Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chairman
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DECLARATION OR CERTIFICATION BY THE
CEO AND CFO TO THE BOARD

As per the corporate governance code prescribed
by BSEC, it is the responsibility of both CEQ and
CFO to certify to the Board on the preparation of
financial statements as per the applicable 1AS and
IFRS after and the presentation of true and fair
view of company affairs.

Declaration or certification on the financial state-
ments by the CEO and the CFO to the Board is
disclosed on page 67 to 68.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

Regarding the appointment and reappointment of
external or Statutory Auditors, Kohinoor Chemical
Company (Bangladesh) Limited follows the
Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987 and the notifications of BSEC,

5. F. Ahmed & Co, Chartered Accountants, was
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the company
in the last Annual General Meeting and will retire in
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Meanwhile,
they have confirmed their ligibility and willingness
to accept their office as the Statutory /external
Auditors of the Company for the next financial year
to be ended on June 30, 2021.

In this regard, being eligible, the Audit Committee
has recommended to the Board of Directors to
re-appoint 5. F. Ahmed & Co, Chartered Accountants,
as the Statutory Auditors of the company and the
Board recommended the same for the approval of
shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The remuneration of the Statutory Auditors will also
be fixed by the shareholders of the company in the
same General Meeting.

APPOINTMENT OF COMPLIANCE AUDITORS

In compliance with the nofification no:
SEC/CMRRD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June
03, 2018 imposed by BSEC, a listed company
requires to obtain a certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chariered
Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or
Chartered Secretary), who shall be appointed by the
shareholders of the company in the AGM.

Poddar & Associates, Cost and Management
Accountants has been appointed by the shareholders
in the last AGM as the Compliance Auditors of the
company. In light with the said notification, related
securities laws and necessary observation regarding
efficiency, transparency of job and experience, the
Board of Directors has recommended fo re-appoint
Poddar & Associates, Cost and Management
Accountants as the Corporate Governance
Compliance Auditors of the company for the next
financial year to be ended on June 30, 2021 subject
to the approval of shareholders at the ensuing AGM.

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE

Kaohinoor Chemical Company (BD) Limited has been
committed to abide high standards of Corporate
Govermance. We have the pleasure to confirm herewith
that the Company has complied with all the
necessary guidelines under the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission's Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2008- 158/207/Admin/80 dated June
03, 2018 and Notification No. issued under section
2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance
1963. The certificate from the Compliance Auditors of
Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited
on the conditions of Corporate Govemance Code
imposed by BSEC is disclosed on Annual Report
2019-20 in Annexure-B of the Directors' Report and
the Checkiist on Compliance of the Corporate
Governance Code has disclosed in Annexure-C.
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ANNEXURE -A

[As per condition No. 1(5){xxvi}]

Kohinoor Chemical Company (BD) Limited
Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date: November 07, 2020

The Board of Directors

Kohinoor Chemical Company (ED) Limited
36, ShahidTajuddin Ahmed Sarani, Tejgaon
Chaka-1208

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2020

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition WNo. 1(5){xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Nofification No.SEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated Junme 03, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that;

1. The Financial Statements of Kohinoor Chemical Company (BD) Limited for the year ended June 30, 2020 have
been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any depariure there from has been adeguately disclosed;

2. The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis,
in arder for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view:

3. The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly
presented in its financial statements;

4. To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of intemal control and
maintenance of accounting records;

5. Qur internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

6. The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is appro

priate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ahility to continue as a going concem.

In this regard, we also certify that: -

(i} We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

{a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;
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(b} these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

{ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its

members.
Sincerely yours,
Sdi- Sd/-
Md. Rezaul Karim Abu Bakar Siddique
Chief Executive Officer (CED) Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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ANMEXURE — B

CERTIFICATION ON COMPLIANCE OF cCorporate Governance

PODDER & ASSOCIATES

Cost and Management Accountants

Report to the Shareholders of Kohinoor Chemical Co. (Bangladesh) Ltd. on compliance on
the Corporate Governance Code.

We have examined the compliance status to the Carporate Governance Code by Rohinoor Chemical
Co. (Banpladesh) Lid, for the year ended on June 30, 2020, This Code relates to the Notification No.
ASEC/OMRRECTV2006-158/207/Admin/80, Dated: 3 Jupe 2013 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission,

Such compliance with the Corporate Gevernance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Cur
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof o= adopted by the Management in
ensuring sompliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code,

This is serutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governanoe Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standerds (BSS)
s adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not
inconsistent with eny condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and cxplanations, which we have reguired, and alier
due scrutiny and verification thercof, we report that, in our opinion:

{a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated
in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission Except under
condilions number;

(k) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards

{55) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as requinad by
this Code:

{¢) Proper books and resords have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act,
1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws ; and

(d) The governance of the compay 15 satisfactory,

For Podder & Associates
St
Place: Dhaka Jayanta Kumer Podder
Dated: 10™ November 2020 Cost & Management Accountants
GBI (Groamnd Floson ], Segur Bagic e, Dhakes 000, Phomes : 02-57 160360, 02-57 160425, E-riail ; prodch A aiyahoo.com, Web ; wens. chepodders.oom
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ANNEXURE -C

Kohinoor Chemical Co.(Bangladesh) Ltd.

Status of Compliance with the Corporate Gevernance Guideline (CGC)
For the year ended 30th June 2020

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commisson's Notification No BSEC/CMRRCDZ006 - 158207 /Adminl, dated 03 Juna, 218
pasipedd under sechan A0 of the  Seturites and Exchengs Ordifsnes, 10969

[Report under Condition No, 9.00)

Condition
Mo,

Compliance Status [Pul
+ in the appropriste
column)

Nat
Cnl'l'lplilil| Complied |

Remarks (if any}

|Board of CNrectors.

H1

Size of e Board of Direckors

The twlal number of members of a company’s Board of Deeclors
(mereinater refemed o as "Board”) shall not to be less han 5 {ve) and
mong than 20 {wentyh.

The KCCL's Board s comgdised of 08 Direclors
Including the Managing Direchor

1{2)

|indep=ndent Dirscinrs

12)ta)

beard shall be independent directors;any fraction shall be considersd
fthe next irleger or whote number for calculatng number of independ
direcions);

Al least one Bith (15} of he ofal number of disectors in e :umpﬂrr::‘a

02 oul of 08 direciors are appainied as

|independent Diroctor

T{Z}bT)

Who efher does nol hold any share in the company or holds less than
one percent (1%) shares of the tolal paid-up shares of he company,

The independent Directors have declared their
compliances:

2 )by

Who is nol a8 sponsor of the company and is not connecited with the|
company's any sponsor of direcior or nominated director or sharehodder
of the company or any of Its asscolates, sister concems, subsidianes and
parenls o holding entiies whe holds one percent (1%) o more shases of
thie fotal paid-up shares. of the company on the basis of family relationship
ared  his or her Tamily members akso shall nob hold above menlioned
shares in e company;

HEZHEimy

Wihe has not been an exaculive of the company In immediately precading
2 bwo) financial years,;

T2Ww)iiv)

Who does nol hawe any other relationship, whether pecuniasy or
oiherwise, with the company or ks sabskilany or associated companles;

T2y

Who 15 not @ member or THEG { Trading Hight Entillerment Cerdiicale)
hodder direchor, or officer of any stock-exchange;

12)m)vi)

Wiiio 5 ol & shareholder, direclor eacepling indegendent diecl or ofger
of any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of

|he capilal markel,

T{2 ) vy

Who I not a partner & an execulive of was nol @ parnned or a&n execulive)
durring the preceding 3 [three) years of the concemed company's statutony
audit firm or auddl Tim engaged in inlemal sudit sendces of -audl Tem
conduching special audit or professional cerfifying compliance of this)
o,

A2t i)

Wik is nol an independent direcior in moss than 5 {ve) izted companies,

T

wWiho has nol besn convicted by a court of competent juisdclion as a)
defauflter m paymend of any loan or any advance iz a bank or 3 Mon-Hank
|Financial Inslitubion (NBFT),

12){bKe)

Who has- not been convicted Tor A cimingl offence ineoiving  maorai
bhurpitude.

1iZNc}

Ihe independent direcbor(s) shall be appointed by thwe board of direclors]
Jand approved by e sharenidens in the Annual Genersl Meeling (AGM):

LI Col. Kamal Ahmed, P3G (Reld) has been

appoinied by the Board in place of Prof. Or. M.
Isllmsner AL wihicy will e paced Tor approval of|

shareholders in the ensummg AGM.

1{2)(m}

The post of independenl direcions) cannol remain vacant Tor more than
di{minety) days

12)(e)

The lenure of ofice of an ndependent dirgctor shall be for @ pedod ol
3{three) years, which may be extended for 1{one} lerm onby.

1{3)

Qualification of iIndependent Director (10}

1(3)a)

independenl director shall be a knowledgeable wdividual with inbegriby
who i able fo ensure compliance with financial, reguialory and corporaie
lawns agwd can make meaningful contniubion o business.

LN

Husiness Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unisied

compary having minimum pasd -up capital of The 10000 millon or 2y,
listed company of 8 member of any national or Intermnational chamber
commerce or bussiness associaton;
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(AR

Corporate Leader who s of was 3 top level execidlve nob lower han ChéeT)
Execufive officer or Managing Direclor or Deputy Managing Director o
Ghiel Financial OMcer of ead of Finance of Accounts or Company
Secretary or Head of Inlemal Audid and Compéiance or Head of Legal
Sendce or @ candidate with eguivalent position of an unisied company
haEving minimam paid op capdal of Th 100000 millon o of & listed
CImmIpeNTy,

RREA 1 1]

Fommer official of governmenl or siatutory or aubonomous or regulatony|
body inthe position not belew Gth Grade of the mationsl pay scale, who
has at least eductional background ot bachelor degree In econnmics o
CIMTIMErcE of bussiness or kw,

)RV

University Teacher who has eductional background In EConomics o
Commerce of Busmess Sludses or Law,

1(3NbHY)

Professional who s of was an advocale prachcing al keast in the High
Codert Diviston of Bangladesh Suprems Court or 3 Charered Accogantant
of Cosl awd Management Accountan! or Charlered Financlal Analysl or
Chartered Cerfled Accountant or Cerified  Public Accoantant o
Chartercd Management Accountant of Chartered Secrolary or eguivalcn)
qualmcatinn;

1)

The independent director(s) shall nave at east 10{ ten) years aoff
wdpebences n any Neld menlioned in clause (b,

LLER ()]

In specipl cases, e above qualtications or experiences may be refaxed
suiect o pnor approval of the Commission.

4]

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing|
Director or Chief Executive Dificer,-

(A Na)

Tt posibons of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Deecior
(M) amd jor Chiel Executive QMcer (CECH) of the company shall be filed
by different individasals,

AN

The Managing Deector [MD) andior Chief Execulive OMcer (CEOQ) of a
listed company shall nod hoid the same position in another isted comparny,

LLEH =]

The Champerson of the Boarnd shall be elecled from among the non-
execulive dirscions of the company,

144N

The: Board shall ciearly define respective roles and responsbilibes of the
Chairperson and the Managing Director and! or Chief Execulive officer;

HaHe)

In the absence of the Chairpearsan of the Boasd, the remaining members
may elect one of themseives from non-executive directors as chairperson
tor that parbcular Board's moeling, the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall e dily recordsd in the minites

Mo such incident arose yet

1(5)

The Directors” Report to the Shareholders

The Director's report complies with the guidsfine

15N

An industry outbook ared possible fulwre dewveloprents in e induslry,

LI EN]

The Segment wise or product wise peformance;

A5}

REsks and concems inclinging Intemal and sxdemal mak fachors, reat o
sustainabdity and nogative impact on enviromment, § any,

1{5Miv)

A discussion on Gost of Goods sold, Gross Prolid Mangin and Net Profi
Margin, where applicable,

LB

A discussion on conbinuity of any exraordnary activlies and  their)
Iimpliacatons{gain or loss)

e L

A delled discussion on related parly transaclions along with a stalemend]
anowing amount, natune of related party, nature of ransacions and Dags
of ransactions ot all refaled party transaclions,

TEEpn

A statement of utiBizallon of proceeass ralzed throsgh pubiic 1ssues, rights)
1ssues andior through any others mstrumenis,

MiA

1 {5 v

An explanahon i the tmancial resutls detenorate after the company goes
Tor Indlial Pubsc Offering (IPO), Repeal Pubbic Ofering (RPO). Rights)
Share Offer, Drect Lisiing, et

BiA

1{5)x)

An explanation on any. significant variance Pt occurs Between Quarlsty
Financial Performmance and Annnal Financial Efﬂtf'ml?ﬂml'

HE)x

A slatemnent of remunerabon paid o the deccors including indepondenl)
directors:

LBl

A statement thal the financeal statements propamed by the management of]
the |ssuer company present ftaity is state of affalrs, the result of s
nperations, cash flows and changes In equity;

1))

A slalemend thal proper books of account of the 1ssuer company havo

heen malntained
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i

A slatement el appropriale accounting polcies have been consistenlly
applied in preparation of the financial statements. and that the accounting
estimates are based on reasonabde and prudent judgment,

1{5 V)

A statement hal Intermational Accounling Standards (185 Inlemational
Financlal Reporiing Standards {IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have
been iollowedin preparation of ihe tinancial statements and any deparfure
e from hias been adequalely disclosed,

LLEHEL

A -slatement thal the system of infermad coalro is sound in dessgn and has
heen effectively Implemented and monitored:

{5 md)

A stalement thal minonty shareholders have been protacled from abusnee
aclions by, or in he inleresl of, conlroding shareholders. acling either
direchy or indirecity and have effective means of redress;

1y il

A statement hat there iz no Significant doubt upon the sseer company's
ability o conhinue as going concerm, it Ehe issuer company is not
considered fo e 8 going concern, the facl along with reasons there of
shall e dscinsed;

1{Epviiy

An explanaton that significant dewations from the last year's operafing
results of the issuer company shall ba highighten and the resons thersof
shiall be explained,

1{S}xix)

A statement where key operating and tmancial data of at keast preceding &
{Mive) years shall be summarized,

14530

An explanation on he reasons i the issuer company has nol declared
divsdendicash or stock) for the year,

The Company has declared 10% Stock & 35%
cagh dividend for the year 2019-2000

TS

Board's staiement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dnadend has
been o shall be declared 85 inberm dividend,

A

145

Thie tolal mumber of Board moetings held during the year and attendance
Iy eAach direchon

1o

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the agoregate number
of shares{alung with name-wise details where slaled below) held by -

15 i)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and oiher redated parties
[name -wise details);

1{S)fodllyiog

Dwreciors, Ghiet Executive Oicer, Company Secretary, Chiet Financial
Cicer, Head of inlemal Audil and Compliance [heir spouses and minor
children {name- wise details);

1{5 any(c)

Execifives;

1483 oot ()

Sharenclders holding fen percent (10%) or mofe voling Interest in the
compamy (name-wise delads),

15K xaiv)

In case of the apponiment or reagpointment of a dreclor, 8 discosure on
the following infarmation io the sharebolders:-

Tajpanya)

& hriel resume of the director

1)t} ()

mafire of hismear experlise In specifiic linchiongl areas;

15400V} (c)

MWames of companies in which ihe person aiso holds the direciorship and
the membership of committees of the board.

= == | =

LB el

A managemenl's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD
presenting detaded anahsis of the company's position and operations
along with a briol disscission of changes in financial stalements, among
nifers, acusing on:

LGSR

Accounling policies and eslimabion Tor preparation of Gnancial stalements,

Vi

Changes in actounling policies and cstimation, iF any, Clearly describing
the eftect on financlal perfformance or resuits and financial position as well
a5 cash flows in absolule Tgure for such changes,

MiA

S

LComparative  anailysls  (including  effects of inRation] of #anacial
performance of resufls and financial position as well as cash flows lor
rument financial year wilh immediate preceding fve years explaining
reasons thormot,

1)

compare such Tmancial performance. of results and fnancial position a5
weetll @5 cash Mows wilh the pesd indusiry scemario,

1SNV

briefly cupiain the financial and economic scenacko of te country and the
ﬂ_luhe;

ST

fsks and concems issues related lo the financal statements, cxplaining
such risk and eoncemns mifigation plan of the company. and

T{Ep T

Tulure plan or projection o forecast e company's operalion, performance
’nd inancial positan, with usifcation hereot, 1 e | achal position shall be
copdained Lo the shaieholders in Bwe nexd AGM,
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(5] (o)

Declaration or cerificalion by Me GCO and the CRe 1o e Doard as
required under condilion Mo, 3(3) shall be disclosed s per Annexurs-A
amd

8o

The report a8 well a5 certificate reqanding compliance of condifions. of Hda
code as reguired wunder condiion Mo. % shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C_

1)

|III'IEF. of the Board of Direciors

fhe company shall conduct ifts Board meetngs and record the minubes of|
the meelings a3 well 85 koep required Looks and records in ling with the
prowvisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretznal Standamds (BSS) as
adopied by e Instiule of Chartered Secrelanes of Bangladesh (ICSBY n
=0 tar as those standards are not inconsistent with any condifion ot ts
Code.

1T

Code of Conduct for the Chalpersan, ofher Board meambers and Chee
Execulive Officer

)

The Hoard shall i@y down a8 code of conducl, based on the
recommendzilion of the Mominabon and Remuneration Commitlee (NRC),
for the Chairperson of the Board, other board members and Chief]
Execulive Officer of lhe company,

1Tt

The code of conducl & delermined by the NRC shall be posied oo the
website of fhe company

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:-

KCCL does rot have any Subsidiary Company

2(a}

|Provisions relating to the comgosion of Ue Board of e holding compairy
shall be made spplicalie o he compassion of e Board of e subsidary
company.

MIA

<(l

At least 1 (one) mdependent director of the Board of M holding companmy
shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary company;

Jic)

The minutes of the Board mesfing of he subsiglany company shadl be
|ptaced for review al the following Board meeting of U holding cormpany.

24d}

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding  company
shall skale bl ey have eviewed (he affairs of e subsidizey compairy
ats:

2(e)

Ine Mudit Committee of the holding company shal also eview the
Nnancial statements, in particotar the investimens made by the subsidsry
COMPpETy.

Managing Director (MO} or Chiel Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) Head of Internal Audit and Compliance [HIAC)
and Company Secretary(CS):-

(1K=

The Doand shall appoinl @ Managing Dirsctor (MD) or Chiel Execubive
Officer (CEQ), 3 Company Secrefary (G2), a Chief Financial OMcer (GFO)
and & Head of intermal Audiland Compliance (HIAG),

1))

The paositions of the Managing Darector (MD] or Chief Execufive Otficer
(CEQ), Company Secrelary (C5). Chilel Financial OMcer (CFO) and a
Head of Infternal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shadl be filled by different
iredividuais,

{1)ic)

|Tne MD or CEQ, G5, CFO and HIAC of a sted company shall ot hold
any execulive posibion in any other company at the same bme;

3(1)id)

The Board shall clearly gefine respective miles, responsibiities and dubes
of the CRD, e HIAC and he C5,

1)e)

The MO or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shafl not be removed trom their
posilon wiloul approval of the Board as wedl as mmediate dissemination
Ilu the: Commission and sheck exchange(s)

317)

|Requirement to attend Board of Director's Meetings

|[he ML or CEO, G5, CFO and HIAC of the company shall atlend the
mestings of the Roard

33

2aia)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chisf Executive COfficer (CEO)
and Chief Financial Officer(CFo)

The MD or CEQ and CFO shafl cerity In the Boam that they have
revicwed financial stalements for the year and lhal lo e best of their
knowledpe and ballel

il

lhese statements do not contam any matenally unirue staternent or omat
any matestal fack or contain statements that might e misleading;

= In Praclice

e

fhese statements together present a true and tair view of the company's
jaftalrs and are In compliance with existing accounting standards and
applicable laws;

= Iy Praciice

a3)h)

The MO or CEQ and CFO shall also ootlfy that there are, lo the best off
kncwiedgs and beliel. no ransactions entered into by the company during
the year which are rsudulent llegal or viclabon of the code of conduct for

fthe company™s Board or 15 memiber,

In Practice
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H3)(c)

The cefification of the MD or CED and CFO shall be discinsed in e
Armual Reporl.

isclosed in the Annual Reart

4,

|Board of Director's Commitiee.- For ensuring geod governance in the|
company, the Board shall have at least tollowing sub-committees:

Afly

Aundit Comamittes:

|Womination and Remuneration Commities

A
5.

Auwdit Commitieo.-

51}

Responsibiity fo the Board of Direciors

ERYEY

The company shall have an Audst Commiites as a sub-committes of the
| Bioard;

s{1(b)

the: namcial staternents reflect ee and fair view of the slate of alfairs
the company and in ensunng & good monitonng systerm within the
LHISITESS

The Audit Committee shall assist the Hoard of Directors in ensunng 1?1:1

B(THe)

The Audit Committes shall be respongitie o the Hoard e duties of e
Audil Comimitee shall be clearly seft forth in writing.

s(2)(a)

The Audif Commities shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members;

Audit Commitiee (AC) B8 comprised of Threed
memisers including an independend Direcior

H2yb)

The Board shall appoint members of the Judit commities who shail e non
exgrulive direciors of the company excepling Chairperson of the Board
and shall Include at keast 1(one) independent director;

All the AC members are non-execulive Direchors|
Including an Indepemdient Direclor

S(2Hc)

AH members of the audit commiibee showhd be Tnancially fileabe” and al
least | [(one) member shal have accounting or related fmancial
rmanagemenl background and 10{lenyears of such cxpenicnoe,

S{z)()

When the term of service of any Commitiee members expires or there
any clrcumstance causing any Commifiee member 1o be unabde [ fold
iTice bekore expiralion of the term of asnvice, hoas making the nmber
the Commites members o be lower than the prescnbed pumbser of 3
(three) persong, the Board shall appoint the new Commites membser to il
up the vacancy immediatedy or nol later than 1 (ane} month from the dab
of wacancy In e Committees 1o ensure conbinuity of e pefformance o]
work of the Audit Commities;

H2)e)

The company secrelary shall actas [he secretary of he Commiles.

52K

The quorem: of he Awdil Commites meedng shall not constilule withoul &l
least 1 jone) ndependent direcior

S{3ah

The Board of [Mectors shal =elect 1 (one) member of the Audd]
Commiliee o be Chairperson of the Awdit Commilbee, whoe shall be an
|Independent director;

S}

Iln the absence of the Chairperson of the audil commiltes, e remaining
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular]
mieeding, in al case Mere shall be no problem of conslithuling & guorum
as required under condiion Mo S(4)B) and e reson of absence of the)
résgpuiar chalrperson shall be duly recordad in the minubes.

B3N]

Chairpeersen of the Audil Commiliee shall memin present in the Amnll

Genmeral Mesling{AGM).

S{4){ap

The Audit Cormmitiee shall conduct at lzast Bz Tour meelings v a Tnancial
vear: Provided that any emergency meeting in addibon o requiar meekng
mdy be convensd al the request of any one of Me members al the
Commitiee;

S{a)by

The cquasrury of he meeting of the Audil Commilkee shall be consiitubed in
presence of either two members or two third of the members of the Au
commilles. whichever s highes, whefe presence of @i Independen
direcior is a must

i ()

The Audit Commitbes shall”

SiSpay

Overses e INancial reporiing (Mocess,

G5 DY

|Monifor chosce of accounting policies and principles;

SEHC)

Imnrinr inlemal  Audit and CompBance process fo enswe thal it tsl
adequately mesourced, including approwval of the internal Ausdit and
Compliance plan and réview of the intemal Audil and Complance Reporl

(e}

Qversee hifng and arde of external auditors,

Hold meeling wilh the external o slalulory audilors for review of HH:I
annual Ananclal statements before submssion o the Board for approval
o adoplon,

S50

Review atong wilh the managemend, e annual Mnancid stalements
before submiSsion o e board for appreval;
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Review along with the managemend, the guarterly and hall yoarly financeal|

5.5(9) sfatements betore submission o he hoard for Approval; =
b.8(h)} Review the adequacy of inlemal sudit funcbon, -
S(5)0) Hewnew the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in =
five Annual Report;
55K Review  stalement of all retated parly lransaclions submitbed by e =
management:
S5}k Review Management Lebers or Lefter of intemnal Condrol weakness
issued by slatubory audiors.
Owiarsee the determinabion of audil fees based on scope and magnitude,
SEHI lewel of expense deployed and ime required for effectve Audit and evalube
Wiz pearlisiimance of exlemal audilors,
Civerses whedher the proceeds ralsed trough inldal public Ofmering(IPO)
SISXIm or Hepeat public Offenng{FHP0O)} or Righis Share offer hawe brm utilized asl NiA
(3R} oer the purpose stated in relevent offer document or prospeclus approved
by the Commissaon:
S{EiA} Reporting of the Audit Committes
Gf6} Reporting to the Board of Directors
SENA))  [The Audit Committes shall repart on s activities fio the Board o i i s
stEMaYin e Audit Committes shall immediatedy report o the Board of Directors on|
liwx following findings. i any.-
eiiapiya) |report on confiicls of interesis; Mo such Incidence arose
sispected o presumed raud or imegulanty or matenal detect ientihead in
S{E)(aipt) (e internal nlemal audil and compliance process of in lhe finsncss Mo such Incidece ansse
statements: control system;
. suspecied  iningement of  laws reguiatory  compliances  including|
A(B)ENNIE) seciEies related laws, ules and regulations; i
any other maller which the Audil Commillee deermns necessary shall be
ﬂﬁ][_ﬂ]{ﬁh{ﬂ] disciosed 1o the Board immediatety. N seh Incidencs anss
S{6ib)  [Reporfing be the Authorilics -
IT e Audil Commiltes has reported o the Board about anything which
has matenial impact on the financial condiion and results of operation and
has discussed with (he Board and the management thatl any reclification |
necessary and i Me Audil Commiliee nds that such rectificalion hasg
been unreasonably sgnored, the Audd Commitiee shall report such: finding N such reporiatie nc RIS
to Ihe Commissian, upon reporting of such matkers 1o the Board Tor thies
limes or completion of a8 penod of & (s} months from fhe date of fisst
reporling ko the Board, whichever is earlier.
5(7) [{eporfing lo the Sharcholders and Genorad Invesiors
Heport on activibes camed out by the Audit Committes, including any
repost made o the Boand under condifion S48 )a)(ii} abowe dunng lhe year, .
shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit Commiittes and disciosed)
in the anmual repod of the ssuer company.
B Homination and remuneration Commitiee{NRC].-
Bl1} Responsibility to the Board of Directors
(1A} The company shall have a Nombabon and Remuneration Commilles
i (NRC} a5 a sub-commilise of e Board: I
The NG shall assist the Board in formudahon of the nominaton cnfena o
policy T determining qualfcations, posilve altifbutes, experiences and
B{1){b) independence of directars and top level execulive as well as a policy far
formal process of considering remuneralion of direclors. lop level
lexecutive;
e [Tt Terms of Reference (ToR) of lhe NRC shall be chearly ol Tordh inf
G1)e) [writing cowering the aneas stated at the condition Mo G{5H0)
B{2} Consiitution of the NRG
_— Tne Commides shall comprse of at keast theee members Including an) The MRC |5 comprised of Three memhbars)
BlEia) indegendend director, inciuding an Independent Direclor
B2)(b)  [All member of the Commitice shall be non-execulive directors, el ;:ﬂw TI'“&T‘M”"" P
Members of the Committes shal be nominated and appointed by the
B{Z)C) Board;
&2 The Board shall have authonty to remove and appaoint any member of the I Pradice

Commitlee,
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Bi2)e)

In case of death, resignallon, disqualiication, or removal of any member
ot the Committee or i any other cases of vacancies, the board shail fill
the wvacancy wihin 180 {one hundred eighly) days of ocouming such
vacancy in the Commitiee;

Mo such case n aruse

GEINI

The Charperson of e Commites may appaint oF co-opt any extemal
oxpert and/or member(s) of staff io v Commitlee as adwisor who shall be
[mon-vating member, I fe Chawperson fegls that advice of sugoestion
form such external expert andior member(s) of siaff shall be required or
valuable for the Commitlee,

WO SUEh Groumences during the year

E2Kg)

I'hie company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Commities;

In Prachoe

BiZXn)

The guaTum of e NRC mesling shall nol constiute without atiendance of
at least an independent director;

&)1

W member of e NRG shall receive, either directly or indirecty. any
|remumeration for any adwisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than
Director's Fees of honararium Troem the company.

B3

Chairperson of the NRC

BiIKa)

I'ne Board shall select 1{one} member of the MHC {o be Chawperson of
the Committes, who shall B an independent director,

GAKE

In Ihe absence of the Chalrperson of the NRC, the remaining members
|may elect ore of themselves as Chairperson for Dal parbicular meeling,
the reason of absence of the reqular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in
lhe minules,

BEANC

The Chaimperson of the NRC shall atiend the annusl general meeting
(AGM) o @answer the quenes of the shareholders

E4)

Meeting of the NRC

Gid)a)

Thie MRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year,

GlaKD)

The Chairperson of the NRC may convens any emergency mesting upon
[regquesl by any member of the NRC,

Bl4)c}

The guorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituled s presence of
eiimer two members o two fhird of e members of the Commites,
whichewer 1s hagher, where peesence of an independent direchor is must as
|required under condilion Mo. 8{2)(h].

SN

I'he proceedings of each meeting of ihe MRG shall duly be recorded m the
|minutes and such minules shall be confinmed in the nexl meeting of he
BIEL.

&[5

Role of the NRC

BisKa)

NRC shall be Independent and responsible or accountable e Board
and to the shaseholders,

Si5NL)

MNHC shall oversee, among others, the tollowing matiers amnd make report
will recommerndation 1o he Boand:

BLIHbHI

Formukating the ceilerla for determining qualfications, posive attefbutes
and mdependence of a director and ecommend a policy to the Board,
relating fo fne remuneration of e directors, lop level execulive,
considenng ihe foliowing:

G tUTEH

The kevel and composition of remuneration is reasonabie and sulficient o
afiract, refain and mobivate suitabée directors too un e company
successiully,

G THE)

The relalionship of remuneration o perfformance 15 clear and meets
appropriate perdommande henchmarks; and

B{SHO)INE)

Remunesabon o deeclors, lop level execulive involves a balance beleeen
feed and incentive pay reflecting short and jongterm  perommance
objechves appropriate to ihe workmg of the company and s goals;

(5

Devising 8 policy on Hoard's diwversity taking Info consideration age,
[ender, experience, elbnicity educational backgraund and rrationality.

G50 HE)

Idenlifying persons who are qualifed 1o become direclon and who may be
appointed m top level execuiive position i accordance with the ceilena
|e=id down, and recommend thedr appointment and removal to the Board;

Bl

Formuialing the crileda for evaluation of performance of independamnt
direcioss and the Board,

B{3)(BN)

Ingentifdng he compamys needs for employess al diflerent levels and
cheterming their selection, transfer o repiacement and promotinn crfens;

B ))

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the compamy’s human
resources and iraining policies
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[Thee company shatl disclose: the nominsbon and remunembon policy: and|

BA)E) [the evaluation crifera and actvities of NRC during the year at a glance in W
1l annueal repork.
7. Extermnal or Statutory Audrors
701) Thie issuer shall not engage its external or statulory audidors to pertorm
e Tollowing servicesal he company, namely —
T Appraisal of valualion senices of f@imess opinoas. i -
T |Financial information system deskgn & m W -
703 Book-keeping or ofher sevices related ko he acmmung recomds of ’
fmancial statement;
7 {1} (v} |Broker -dealer services; ¥
T [Achesial services, W -
FU1pa  |intemal audit serices or spooal audil sendioes; W -
T (1) (el pAny serdices Mat the Audit Commitiee defermines W -
7 (1) vty lAudi or cerliiacton serdices on compliance of corporake QovEmEnce as d N
|requered under condifion Mo:S{t;
T (11 (%}  |Any other sendce that creales confllict of inderest +
Mo Painer or employees of the excemal audl Noms shall possess amy
712) share of the company ey audit al keasl dunng the lenureot ther audit 4 ;2
asgignment of that company, his ar ker family members also shall not hokd
ani shares in the said company:
Representative of extemal or stalutory auddors shall remain present in the
Fiel] Sharcholders' Meeling (Annual General meeling or Exbiaordinary General| 'l -
Meetng) o answer the queres of the shareholders
B. Maintaining a website by the Company.-
B(1) |The Company shall kave an omcial webslie Inked with the website of ne ”
siock cxchange.
B(2) Thie company shall keop the websibe unctional from the dale of tisting. i -
Bi3) The company shall make available the detailed disciosures on its website " _
as regquired under the reguistions of the concemed slock exdange(s)
8. Reporting and Comphance of Corporate Governance.-
Ihe company shall oidain a ceribcate from a8 pactiong Professions]
Becountant or Secre Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or E‘rlarﬁemgj Secretary] other than iis statufory audiors or f‘w el H_H‘-'a.bﬁeﬂ otitained from
8{1) ! V PODDER & ASSOCIATES® Cost & Managemond]
audil firm on yearly basis regarding compiance of Corporale Govemanoe ACEOUNIANTS for e year ended S0 June 2020
Code of ihe Commission and shall such cerificate shafll be disciosed -
1 Annual Report.
The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this
92 Corporale Govemance Code shall be appoinbed by Me Shareholders o v
[Bwe anmual general m
The directors of ihe company shall state, In accordance with ine
53 Annexure-C aftached, in the directors' repor whether e company has v -

comphed with these condifions or not
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The Pattern of Shareholding

ason June 30, 2020

ANNEXURE -D

Mo. of o
Categarias Name Status Shares of
held holding
(a) Parert or Subsidiary or
Associated Companies and 3
other related parties
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim | Chairman 38,49 144 19.07
Mir. Md. Rezaul Karim ManagingDirector 7,28,895 3.81
(b) Directors, Chiaf Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim Director 15,79,865 783
Exectilive Clficer. Mrs, Arzuda Karim Director 16,56,634 8.21
Company Secretary, Chief s, Nulrl:ln Mahar Diractor 10,048,945 5.00
Financial Officer, Head of Mirs, Shirin Akhter Director 10,098,620 5.00
Irstarral N and Mr. Quezi MamurUl Ashraf . mdependHﬂDm il il
Grmpliance and 6k Professor Dr. M. Sh.anmhar Ali h'::i_apandmt_[)umﬁm il Nil
: Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim Chief Executive Officer 7.28,895 38
spouses and minor — — -
. Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique Chief Financial Officer Nil Nil
Cltichen Mr. Md. Ferdous Jaman Company Secratary Ni Nil
3 . Head of Internal Audit ,
Mr. Mohd. Shamin Kabir aind Complidince il Nil
Mr. M. Abul Khair :;:iz{;f o Wil NI
Head of Sales &
() Eoxacaies Mr. Ziaul Hafiz Marketing il Mil
Mr. Shah Md. Abdul Wadood | Head of Production Nil il
Mr. A.5.M. Zaman Head of Distribution il Mil
Mr. Md. Aslam Hossain Baig | Head of HR & Admin il Mil
(d) Sharshalders holding
ten parcent (10%) or more 3 " - i
Mr. Mehammad Okaidul Karim | Managing Director 38,459,144 19.07
voting interest in the
company
The Compesition of Sharsholding
as on June 30, 2020
Type of Shareholders No. of Shares held %hof Shareholding
Sponsors 98.33.903 4873
Institution 2801862 13.88
General Public 7548735 3739
Total 2,01,82,500 100.00
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Compliance Report on IAS and IFRS

IAS This

| WA= No,

B
—

RO~ -t o S

k5 H

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accountng Policies, Changes in Accounting Eslimates and Errars
Ewenls afler the reporbng pénod

Imeame Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment

Emplayee Banefits

Keoounting of Government Grants end Disclozure of Government Assisfance
The Effects of Changes in Fareign Exchange Rates

Borrowing Cosis

Relaled Pasty Disclosures

Accounling and Reporting by Relirement Benefil Plans
Consolidated and Separate Financial Stalements

I.nv':almg:nllln Associales

Financial Reparting in Hypennflabonary Economics
Financial Instruments: Fresantation

Earnings per share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assete

Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Confingent Assets
Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measuremenl
|Investment Property

Agricutture

ANNEXURE - E

Appiied
Appliad
Applied
Apphied
Appiled
Applicd
Appliad
Appiiad
A
Applied
Appiied
Appiied
MiA
NiA
N/a
PSR
Appiied
Applied
Applied
Apptied
Appiied
Appiied
NA
MAA,
A

0o

=2 EE8FEER

11
12
13
15
15

IFRS Title

Firat-time Adoptien of (nternational Financial Reporting Standards
Share-based Payment

Bl_.|__5'1nesa_ﬂu'm hinations

Insurance Contracts:

Mon-current Assels Held tor Sale and Discontinues Operabions
Explorsbion for ard Evaluation of KMineral Resources

Financial lnstruments: Disclosuies

Dperaling Segments

Financial Instruments

Consalidated Financial Statements

lomt arrangements

Discinsure of interests in Other Entities:

Fair Value Measurement

Revenoe from Contracts with Cuslomees

Leases

Appliog
Applicd
Applies
A
H/A
N/
N
Apphod
Applied
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
of
Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited (the “Company").
which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2020, Statement of Profit or Loss and Cther
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give true and fair view, in all material respects, of the
financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2020, and of its performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2.4.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I15As). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Intemational Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
an these matters.

Risk Our response to the risk
Revenue recognition
At year end the company reported total revenue of We have tested the design and operating effectiveness
BOT 3,899,549 785. Revenue is measured net of of key controls focusing on the following:

discounts by customers on the company's sales. = Calculation of discounts, incentives and rebates;
Estimation of discounts and rebates recognized  * Segregation of duties in invoice creation and mod
based on sales made during the year is material ification; and

and considered to be complex and judgmental. = Timing of revenue recognition.

Therefore, there is a risk of revenue being misstated g sybstantive procedures in relation to the revenue

as a result of faulty estimations over discounts and  racpgnition comprises the following:

rebates. - Obtaining supporting documentation for sales
transactions recorded either side of year end as
well as credit notes issued after the year end date to
determine whether revenue was recognized in the

correct period;
There is also a risk that revenue may be overstated = Within a number of the company markets, comparing
due to fraud through manipulation of the discounts, current year rebate accruals to the prior year and,
incentives and rebates recognized resulting from where relevant, completing further inquiries and testing.
the pressure local management may feel to = Agreeing a sample of claims and rebate accruals to
achieve performance targets. supporting documentation;

= Critically assessing manual joumals posted o revenue
to identify unusual or irregular items; and

= Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant accounting standards.

Key observations communicated to the Audit Committee

We were satisfied that the revenue recognition
policies have been applied appropriately. Based on
the work performed, we concluded that revenue has
been recorded appropriately.
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Valuation of Inventory

The company had inventory of BDT 916,560,031
at reporting date, held in distribution centers,
warehouses and numerous branches, and across
muitiple product lines.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realizable value. As a result, the management
apply judgment in determining the appropriate
values for slow-moving or obsclete items.

Legal and regulatory matters

The company has pending legal proceedings
against BCIC/ Government debenture that expose
it to significant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such
matters are subject to many uncertainties and the
outcome may be difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount
and timing of potential ouiflows with respect to the
provisions which have been established and other
contingent liabilities.
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We challenged the appropriateness of managment's
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
inventary provisions by:

= evaluating the design and implementation of key
inventory controls operating across the group,
including those at a sample of distribution centers
and warehouses.

= attending inventory counts and reconciling the
count results to the inventory listings to test the
completeness of data;

= comparing the net realizable value, obtained
through a detailed review of sales subsequent to
the vear-end, to the cost price of a sample of inven
tories and comparison to the associated provision
to assess whether inventory provisions are com
plete,

» reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory
provisioning, and the level of inventory write-offs
during the year; and

= challenging the completeness of inventory provi
sions through assessing actual and forecast sales
of inventory lines to assess whether provisions for
slow-moving/! cbsolete stock are valid and
complete.

Key observations communicated to the Audit Committee

\We were satisfied that the inventory recognition and
measurement policies have been applied appropriately.
Based on the work performed, we concluded that
inventories have been recorded appropriately.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of the
copny's key controls over the legal provision and
contingencies process.

We enguired to those charged with governance to
obtain their view on the status of all significant litigtion
and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the company’s internal legal cousel
for all significant litigation and regulatory matters and
inspected internal notes and reporis. We also
received formal confirmations from external cousel,

We assessed the methodologies on which the provision
amounts are based, recalculated the provisions, and
tested the completeness and accracy of the underlying
infarmation.




Risk Our response to the risk

Owverall, the legal provision represents the company's
best estimate for existing legal matter that has a
probable and estimable impact on the company's
financial position. Key cbservations communicated to the Audit Committes

We also assessed the company's provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.

\We were satisfied that the Legal and regulatory matters
disclosed in the financial statement appropriately.
Based on the work performed, we concluded that
Legal and regulatory matters have been recorded
appropriately.

Other Information

Management and Those Charged with Govemance are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included the Annual Report, but not included the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form assurance
condusion therson.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the information is materially inconsistent with financial statements or our knowledge
obtain in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this information, we are required to report the fact We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs as explained in note 2, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error. The Companies Act, 1994 reguire the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control
and risk management functions of the Company.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic aiternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffi
cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten
tional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of internal contral.
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= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclo
sures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclu
sions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclo
sures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and cther matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matier should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
fo outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the
following :

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b} in our apinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so faras it
appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the staternents of financial position and the statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and retums; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

Sdf-
Dated, Dhaka Md. Enamul H. Choudhury
07 November, 2020 Senior Partner
S. F Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants



KOHINOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LIMITED

Statament of Financial Position

As at 20 June 2020

30June2020 || 30June 2019
ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets 305,074,624 313,854,039
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 301,717,254 313,854 029
Right to use Asset (Lease Rent) 6 3,357,370 -
Current Assets 1,716,921,663 1,585,603,425
Invantories T 816,560,031 714 584 482
Trade and Other receivables 8 10,079,100 4 544 635
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 9 466 215,444 416,805,294
Fixed Deposit with Banks 10 41,853,971 31,882,247
Invesment in Marketable Securities 11 159,604,015 178,563,503
Inter Project Current Account 12 - 3,689,602
Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 122,609,102 235 533,652
TOTAL ASSETS 2,021,996,287 1,899, 457 464
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Equity 995 804,870 BB1,643,776
Share Capital 14 201,825,000 168,187,500
Resarves 15 7,143,605 7,143 605
Revaluation Reserve for Martketable Securities 16 10,856, 465 31,021,231
Retained Earnings 17 775,979,800 675,299,440
Mon-Current Liabilities 372,240,214 371,567,612
Provision for Gratuity 18 14,842 197 15,317,003
Loan Fund 19 326,089,784 326,089,784
Defarred Tax Liability 20 30,323,138 30,160,825
Lease Liabilities for Rent 21 885,095 -
Current Liabllities 653,951,203 646 246,076
Short Term Loan 2 145 729 87,366,613
Current Portion of Lease Labilities 21 2,538,266 -
Trade and Other Payables 23 306,324,904 307,461,071
Employee Benefits 24 18,295,927 17,794 667
Accrued Liabilities 25 216,173,985 216,616,760
Dividend Payable 26 19,472,392 17,006,965
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,021,996, 287 1,899 457 464
Contingent Liabilities 27 268,101,570 268,101,570
Net Asset Value (MAV) Per Share (Restated) 36 49.34 43.68

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statemeants.
Sdi- Sdi-

Managing Director

Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of 2ven date annexed.

Dated, Dhaka;
07 Movember, 2020
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Kohinoor Chemical Company {(Bangladesh) Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For year ended 30 June 2020

Amount in Taka
Particutars Note | 1 July 2019 to 30 1 July 2018 to 30
June 2020 June 2019
Revenue fram Net Sales 28 3 899,549 785 3,905 BO4 BOT
Cost of Goods Sold 28 {3,171,824,005) (3,275,506,084)
Gross Profit 727,625,780 720,297,823
Operating Expenses (499,488,533) (473,135,945)
General & Administrative Expenses 30 (71,452,414} {68,105,914)
Selling & Distribution Expenses 31 (428,036,118) (405,030,031)
Profit from Operation 228,137 247 247,161,878
Financial Expenses 32 (6,823,504) (11,251.427)
Other Income 33 13,509 520 B.009 809
Net Profit before W.P.P.F. & Income Tax 234,823,173 243,920,261
Workers' Profit Participation Fund (11,182,056) (11,615,251}
MNet Profit before Income Tax 223,641,117 232,305,010
Income tax expense 34 (95,677,75T) {57,956,002)
Income Tax Provision (56,721,718) (58,225.557)
Deferred Tax Income/(Expenses) 1,043,861 269 555
MNet Profit after Income Tax 167,963,360 174,349,009
Cther Comprehensive Income
Unrealized Loss on Quoted Shares (1B8,958,443) {6,567,135)
Total comprehensive income for the year 149,004,868 167,781,874
Earning Per Share (EPS) (Restated) 35 B.22 8.64
The annexed nofes form an integral part of these financial sfatements.
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
Managing Director Director Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our separale repart of even date annexed.
5d/-
Dated, Dhaka: 8. F. Ahmed & Co,
07 November, 2020 Chartered Accountants
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Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited

Statement of Cash Flows

Far year ended 30 June 2020

Amount in Taka
Particulars MNote 01 Juily 2019 to 30 01 July 2018 to
June 2020 30 June 2019
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
Cash received from Customers and others 4,531,262 242 4 632,906,500
Cash paid to Suppliers (3.765,281,672) (3,834.615225)
Cash Generated from Operation 765,981,270 798,291,275
Fayment for AIT, VAT & SD {739,792 552) {720,124 828)
Refundable AT Received from NER - 79,481,032
MNet Cash Provided by Operating Activities 38 26,188,718 157,627,479
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment (9,574,426) (28,648 807)
Investment in Fixed deposit (9,971,724) {1,795 523)
Investment in Marketable Security 896 3,590
Dividend 3,792 4596 2,658,492
Intercompany Current Account 3,689,602 103,702
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 584 900 1,213,480
Met Cash Used in Investing Activities {11,478,057) (26,466,166)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities :
Payment of Short Term Loan (87,220,884) (93,542,797)
Bank Interest & Others Payment (6.823,594) (11,251,427)
Dividend Paid (31,172,073) (12,032 840)
Payment Leases Liabilities (2,418,660) -
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (127,635,211) (78,827 064)
Met Increasel (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (112,924, 550) 52,334,250
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 235,633,652 183,199,401
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 122,609.102 235,533,652
MNet Operating Cash Flow per Share (Restated) 37 1.30 7.8
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Sdi- Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director Director Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed,
Sdi-
Dated, Dhaka; S. F. Ahmed & Co.
07 November, 2020 Chartered Accountants
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2.1

2.2

23

Kohinoor Chemical Company (Bangladesh) Limited

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Kohinoor Chemical Company Limited (KCCL) was a fully government owned industry under the direct
control of Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation (BCIC) up to May 05 1988. It was transformed
into & Public Limited Company under Cempanies Act, 1913 and was named as Kohinoar Chemical Compa-
ny (Bangladesh) Limited from May 05, 1988. During transformation, its FPaid-Up-Capital was deter-
mined at Tk. 50,000,000. The Gavernment of the Peoples’ Republic of Bangladesh has vested 51% of
the share of the company to Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation. Out of the remaining 49%
shares, 34% of the shares were sold to the public and the balance 15% shares was reserved for sale
among the officers, staff and workers. Since these shares remained unsold, those were held in the
account of the Government. Later, those 15% shares were handed over to the officers, staff and workers
of KCCL on July 20, 1991. Subsequently, the ownership of the said 51% of the shares was
transferred from BCIC to the Sponsor Director on 03 Augest, 1993. The shares of the Company are
publicly traded in Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Address of registered office of the company and factory of the company

The registered office and factory of the company is located at 36, Shahid Tajuddin Ahmed Sarani,
Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka -1208.

Nature of business

The company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of cosmetic and toiletries, i.e. soap, toothpaste,
powders, shaving cream, hair oil etc.

Basls of preparation

Corporate financial statements and reporting

This comprises Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows, notes and explanatory materials
covering accounting policies.

This is prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the requirements of the Companies
Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),

The Board of Directors are responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statements including
adequate disclosures, who approved and authorized for issue of this financial statements.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) requires Board of Directors to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities at date of the reporting year. Due to the inherent
uncertainty involved in making estimates, actual result reported could differ from those estimates.

Fundamental accounting concepts/ assumptions

The financial statements have been prepared based on Going concern, Consistency concept, Accrual
concept and such other convention as required by IAS-1 for fair presentation of financial statements.

Going concern

The company has adequate resources to continue its operation for the foreseeable future. For this
reasons, the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the accounts. The current
credit facilities and resources of the company provides sufficient fund to meet the present requirements
of its existing business.
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2.4 Corporate accounting standards practiced
The following |ASs are applicable to the financial statements for the year under review:

2.5

2.6

1AS 1

1AS 2

IAS 7

IAS 8

1AS 10
1AS 12
IAS 16
IAS 19
1AS 21
IAS 23
IAS 24
IAS 32
IAS 33
IAS 34
IAS 36
1AS 37
IAS 38

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events After the Reporting Period

Income Taxes

Property, Plant And Equipment

Employee Benefits

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Financial Instruments: Presentation

Earnings Per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Asseis

The following IFRSs are applicable to the financial statements for the year under review:

IFRS 7

IFRS 8
IFRS 8

IFRS 15

Financial Instruments: Disclosures
Operating Segments

Financial Instruments

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 16 Leases

Reporting year

The financial statements covers the period from 1st July 2019 to 30th June 2020 and comparative

information 1% July 2018 to 30" June 2019 respectively.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and for
contingent assets and liabilities that require disclosure, during and at the date of the financial
statements.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the year in which the
estimate is revised and in any future years affected as required by

Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”.
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27

28

2.9

210

2.1

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS-37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, provisions are recognized in the following situations:

a. when the company has an obligation ( legal or constructive) as a result of past events:

when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; and

c. reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation.
If these conditions are not met, no provision shall be recognized

Contingent liabilities and contingents assets are present or possible obligations or on liabilities or
assets, arising from past events and existence of which depends upon the occurrence or non occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events which are not within the control of the company or which amount
of the obligations cannot be measured with sufficient reliability in accordance with I1AS-37.

There is no case filled against the company which is not disclosed which would have been material
impact on the financial position of the company. There is no other Contingent Liabilities as on 30 June
2020 except as mentioned in the note 27.

Segmental reporting
Mo segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by IFRS 08: Segment Reporting as
the company operates in a single industry segment and within a single geographical segment.

Events after the reporting year

Events after the reporting year are those events, faverable and unfavorable, that occur between the
end of the reparting year and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. Twa
types of events can be identified (a) those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end
of the reporting vear (adjusting events after the reporting year); and (b} those that are indicative of

conditions that arose after the reporting year (non-adjusting events after the reporting year) are
disclosed in the notes 39.6

Events after the reporting year
Net profit before tax for the year were not materially affected by:

(a)  Transactions of a nature not usually undertaken by the company;
(b}  Circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;

ic) Changes of credits relating to prior years; and

(d)  Changes in accounting policies.

Functional and presentational (Reporting) currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which i1s the company’s
functional currency, All financial information presented have been rounded off to the nearest Taka except
where indicated otherwise.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are booked in the functional currency of the company at the exchange
rate ruling on the date of transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are retranslated
into the functional currency at rates of exchange BDT. 85 at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
are included in the income statement.
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2,12 Comparative information and rearrangement thereof

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical information
in the financial Statements and also the namative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the current year financial statements, Previous year figure has been re-amanged whenever
considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current years presentation as per IAS-8 .
" Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”.

3  Summary of significant accounting policies

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company's directors for significant transactions
and events that have material effect within the framework of 1AS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”,
in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently applied throughout the year
and were also consistent with those used in prior years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in
one place as prescribed by the |AS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements". The recommendations of
[AS-1 relating the format of financial statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.

3.1 Recognition of tangible fixed assets

These are capitalized at cost of acquisition or valuation and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. The cost of acquisition comprises of purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable
Taxes and any directly atiributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance is
normally charged off revenue expenditure in the year in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be
clearly demonstrated that expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefit expected
to be obtained from the use of the fixed assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the
assets.

On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated
and any gain or loss an such disposal is reflected in the income statement which is determined with reference
to the net book value of assets and the net sales proceeds.

3.2 Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
Depreciation on all fixed assets except land and land development is computed using the reducing
balance method so as to write off the assets over their expected useful life when the related assets are
available for use as per managements intention. No depreciation is charged after the date of de—recognition/
disposal of an asset.

After considering the useful life of assets as per 1AS-16, the annual depreciation rates have been
applied as under which is considerad reasonable by the management.

Category of fixed assets Rate of depreciation
Land and land development 0%
Building 2.5%-10%
Plant and machinery 10%
Vehicles 20%-25%
Furniture and fixture 10%
Office equipment 10%-25%
Other assets 20%
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3.3

Impairment of fixed assets

All fixed assets have been reviewed and it was confirmed that no such fixed assets have been impaired
during the yvear and for this reason, no provision has been made for impairment of assets.

Financlal iInstruments

The Company classifies non-derivative financial assets into the following categories: financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
and amortised cost,

The Company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category.

(I) Non-derivative financial assets and financial liabllities — recognition and derecognition

The Company initially recognises loans and receivables and debt securities issued on the date when
they are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised on the trade
date.

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or it neither
transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control
over the transferred asset. Any interest in such derecognised financial assets that is created or
retained by the Company is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right fo offset the amounis and
intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(ii) Non-derivative financial assets — measurement

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Afinancial asset is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as held-for-trading or
is designated as such on initial recognition. Directly attributable transaction costs are recognised in
profit or loss as incurred. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value
and changes therein, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

These assets are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly atiributable transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes thergin, other than impairment
losses and foreign currency differences on debt instruments are recognised in other comprehensive
income (OCl) and accumulated in the fair value reserve. When these assets are derecognised, the
gain or loss accumulated in reserve directly transfer to retained eaming.

Ameortised cost

These assets are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subseguent
to initial recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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3.5

{iii) Mon-derivative financial liabilities = measurement

Mon-derivative financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less any directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

A financial instrument is any contract that gives nise to financial assets and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Impairment of fimancial instruments

Financial assets

The company considers evidence of impairment for financial assets at both a specific asset and collective
asset level at each reporfing date. Financial assets are impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss
event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect
on the estimated future cash fliows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

OChjective evidence that financial assels are impaired can include default or delinquency by a debter,
indications that a debtor will enter bankruptcy, etc. accordingly, 100% provision is made over the amount
outstanding.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the company's non-financial assets (tangible and intangible) are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If any such indication
exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment
loss (if any).

Impairment losses recognised in prior periocds are assessed at each reporting date for any indications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment [oss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed
only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the camying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Leases
i. The company is the lessee

The company identifying a contract is, or contains, a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Confrol is conveyed where the
customer has both the right to direct the identified asset's use and to obtain substantially all the
economic benefits from that use

The right of use asset is initially measured at the amount of the lease liability plus any initial direct costs
incurred by the lessee. Adjustments may also be required for lease incentives, payments at or prior to
commencement and restoration obligations or similar.

Depreciation have charged on right to use assets on strieght line basis over the lease period.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over the
lease term, discounted at the rate implicit in the lease if that can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the leszee shall use their incremental borrowing rate.

il. The company is the lessor

The company shall classify each lease as an operating lease or a finance lease. A lease is classified
as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
underlying asset. Otherwise a lease is classified as an operating lease. the company recognises
finance income over the lease term of a finance lease, based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic
rate of return on the net investment.



3.6

3.7

38

3.9

3.10

KR A

3.12

3.13

Revenue recognition

Revenue arising from the sale of goods should be recognised when all of the following criteria have
been satisfied:

a) the significant risks and rewards of ownership transferred to the buyer.

b) KCCL retains no control and managerial involvement over the goods sold.
¢) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

d) itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the seller, and
e) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income
For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest-bearing financial assets classified
as available-for-sale, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate

that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a sharter year, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or liability. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit or loss.

Accrued expenses and other payables

Liabilities are recognized for the goods and services received, whether paid or not for those goods and
services. Payables are not interest bearing and are stated at their nominal value.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted
average cost method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprizes raw materials, direct
labour, other direct costs and related production overheads. It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicabie variable selling
expenses,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand and cash at banks have been considered as Cash and Cash Equivalents for the preparation
of these financial statements, which were held and available for use by company without any restriction
and there was insignificant risk of changes in value of the same.

Cash flow statement

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with |AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows"
and the cash flows from the operating activities have been presented under direct method.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial year of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the year in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrawing
of funds. During the year ended 30 June 2020, no borrowing costs have been capitalised.

Related parties disclosures

The company in normal course of business carried out a number of transactions with directors/ entities
that fall within the definition of related party contained in International Accounting Standard 24: 'Related
party disclosures'. The related parties disclosure relating parties have been shown in note -39.2.

Income-tax expense

Income tax expense recognised at the applicable rate for the company in accordance with 1AS 12
Income Taxes, it comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense for a year is based on the
taxable and deductible amounts that will be shown on the tax retum for the current year.
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3.14

3.141

3.14.2

3.143

4.1

42

43

In calculating deferred tax, the amount of the asset or liability is determined on a net basis, using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and are expected to apply
when the deferred tax liabilities/(assets) are settled/(recoverad).

Earnings per share

This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of IAS 33: Earnings Per Share by dividing
the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Basic earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference
dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been considerad
as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Diluted earnings per share

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per shares, the company adjust profit or loss attributable
to each ordinary equity holders, and weighted average number of shares outstanding, for the effects of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares. As the company has no dilutive potential ordinary shares during the
reporting year, diluted earnings per share has not been calculated.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

The basis of computation of number of shares is in line with the provisions of IAS-33 : Eamings Per
Share. Therefore, the total number of shares outstanding at the end of the year multiplied by a time
weighting factor which is the number of days the specific shares were outstanding as a proportion of
total number of days in the year.

Risk exposure

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that Company faces due to unfavorable movements in the interest rates.
Changes in the government's monetary policy, along with increased demand for loans! investments
tend to increase the interest rates. Such rises in interest rates mostly affect companies having fioating
rate loans or companies investing in debt securities.

Management perception
The Company maintains low debt/ equity ratio; and accordingly, adverse impact of interest rate fluctuation
is insignificant,

Exchange rate risk

Exchange rate risk occurs due to changes in exchange rates. As the Company imports materials and
equipment from abroad unfavorable volatility or currency fluctuation may affect the profitability of the
Company.

Management perception

The products of the company are sold in BDT and import payment are made within sort pericd. Therefore,
volatility of exchange rate will have no impact on profitability of the Company.

Industry risks

Industry risk refers to the risk of increased competition from foreign and domestic sources leading to
lower prices, revenues, profit margin, and market share which could have an adverse impact on the
business, financial condition and results of operation.

Management perception

Management is optimistic about growth oppertunity in manufacturing and marketing of cosmetic and
foiletries sector in Bangladesh. Furthermore there is untapped international market.
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4.4

4.5

4.6

Market risks

Market risk refers to the risk of adverse market conditions affecting the sales and profitability of the
company. Mostly, the risk arises from falling demand for the product or service which would harm the
performance of the company. On the other hand, strong marketing and brand management would help
the company increase their customer base.

Management perception

Management is fully aware of the market risk, and act accordingly. Market for products in Bangladesh is
growing at an exponential rate. Moreover the company has a strong marketing and brand management
to increase the customer base and customer loyalty.

Operational risks

Non-availabilities of materials! equipment/ services may affect the smooth operational activities of The
Company. On the other hand, the equipment may face operational and mechanical failures due to natural
disasters, terrorist attacks, unforeseen events, lack of supervision and negligence, leading to severe
accidents and losses.

Management perception

The company perceives that allocation of its resources properly can reduce this risk factor to greater
extent.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be abie to settle or meet its obligations on
time or at a reasonable price.

Management perception

The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. Typically, management
ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalent to meet expected operational expenses, including
the servicing of financial obligation through preparation of the cash forecast, prepared based on time
line of payment of the financial cbligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/ fund to make
the expected payment within due date.
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71

1.2

7.3

Right to use Asset (Lease Rent)

Right to use Asset (warehouse building)

Less: Accumulated Depreciation against Lease Rent
Met of Right to use Asset

Inventories

Raw Materials, Chemicals & Packing Materials
Spares, Accessonies & Stores

Stores in Transit

Work in Process

Finished Goods

Total

Fif
T.2
7.3
T4
7.5

Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

5,842 021 -
2,584 651
3,357,370
708,422,225 473,267,899
79,804,008 68,099,342
35,391 612 28,821,640
37,842,368 61,463,187
54,999,818 81,032,424
916,560,031 714,584,492

Physical inventory of all the stock & stores were conducted by the management of KCCL every end of the month KCCL
management has provided us all the store ledger and the management has valued and certified the inventory items.

Raw Materials, Chemicals and Packing Materials
Raw Materials, Chemicals and Packing Materials
Plant Stock

a) Raw Materials, Chemicals and Packing Materials
Eaw Materials :

Soap

Cosmetic
Chemicals (Aromatic) |

Aromatic Chemical
Packing Materials :

Soap

Cosmetic

b) Plant Stock
Aromatic Chemicals

a)
b)

897,759,446 461,884,580
10,882,779 11,383,209
708,422,225 473,267,899
551,275,356 310,179,751
28,611,343 28,155,245
77,230,682 81,131,585
21,353,869 19,495,283
18,288,196 21,922,717
697,759,446 461,884,590
10,862,779 11,383,309
10,662,779 11,383,309

Plant stock are the balance of uninvited materials to process, which are issued from stock & store to work-in-process.

Plant stocks are valued at average cost of material.

Spare, Accessories & Stores
Spare & Accessories

Consumable Stores

Store-in-Transit

Store-in-Transit represents raw material purchased from abroad but not received till June 30, 2020.

68,502,132 59,008,964
10,401,676 9,092,378
79,904,008 68,099,342
35,391,612 29,821,640

has been valued at actual cost incurred on the date of closure of the books of accounts.
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7.4

1.5

8.1

8.2

Work-in-Process
Raw Material of Scap

Raw Material of Detergent Powder

Raw Material of Cosmetic

Finished Goods
Washing Soap
Toilet Soap

Tooth Paste
Powder

Shaving Cream
Snow/Cream

Hair Cil
Miscellansous Cosmetics
Detergent Powder
Glycerin C.P.
Coconut Cil

Trade and Other Receivables
Trade Recejvable

Accounts Receivable
Total

Trade Receivable
Ahmedia Enterprise
Mostafa Traders
Biplab Store, Nokhali
Beacon Pharma
Orion Pharma Ltd.
Orion Infusion Ltd.
Shawapno

Others

Accounts Receivable

Agcured Dividend on Al- Arafah Islami Bank Ltd.
Accrued Interest on Fixed deposit

Others

Advance, Deposits & Prepayments
Advance to Employees and Others

Advance against Tax
Advance against VAT

Total

Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

31,514,940 4,308,457

3,007,096 3,832,157

2,329,423 3,322,573

37,842,368 61,463,187

5,080,808 8,273,918

18,035,311 42,189,083

725,993 749,264

6,317,598 2,160,352

B76,425 887,830

5,367,105 2,657,780

1,436,911 2,050 262

2,433,062 1,634,057

14,409,863 21,026,201

61,001 48,025

255651 255,651

54,999,818 81,932,424

8.1 7,001,615 1,240,105
8.2 3,077 486 3,304,529
10,079,100 4,544 635

10,312 10,312

: 13,217

- 155,525

438,059 -

4,632,234 -

476,730 -

1,175,904 1,004,715

268,376 56,337

7,001,615 1,240,105

- 1,516,080

2,972,102 1,777,420

105,384 11,029

3,077,486 3,304,529

9.1 13,286,810 18,342,661
8.2 323,644 427 291,190,852
9.3 129,284,207 107,271,682

466,215,444

416,805,294




8.1

8.2

9.3

10

11

114

12

Advance to Employees and Others
Advance

Advance against salaries (Officer)
Advanes against salaries (Staff)
Advance against wages (\Workers)
Advance against expenses

Advance against supplies/ Purchase
Advance against advertisernent

Deposit

Security against telephone
Security against electricity
Security against gas

Other deposits

Security against bank guarantee
Advance against Motorcycle
Shipping guarantee margin

Advance Tax
CUpening Balance
Add: During the year

Less: AIT Adjustment during the year

Advance VAT

VAT on Import

Deposit against VAT
WAT on Local Purchase

Fixed Deposit with Banks
Details are shown on Annexure A

Investment in Marketable Securities
B/O A/C at SJIBL

Increase value of Marketable Securities
Investrent in Marketable Securities (cost price)

Investment in Marketable Securities [cost price)
6,50,000 placement share @ Tk.9.52- in Beacon Pharma

13,57, 747 shares in NEL @ Tk. 17.78

12,88,668 shares in Alarafah Bank @ Tk. 20.51

1,789,313 shares in EBL @ Tk. 37.48

4,864,620 shares in Squrpharma @ Tk. 180.93

Inter Project Current Account
Inter Project Current Account

Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

356,267 518,009
183,000 195,000
312,805 384,662
348,389 2,713,227
2,688,772 3,594,868
175,000 175,000
4,064,233 7,580,856
26,500 26,500
5,450 5,450
1,326,792 1,326,792
4,376,237 4,376,237
637,364 937,364
2,373,234 3,912,461
177,001 177,001
9,222,577 10,761,805
13,286,810 18,342,661
291,190,952 340,083,916
90,679,032 86,051,177
381,869,084 426,145,003
(58,225,557) (134,954,141)
323,644,427 291,190,952
95,625,478 29,342,075
27,767 177 77,000,000
5,891,551 929,607
129,284,207 107,271,682
41,853,971 31,882,247
3,011 4,007
12,062,729 31,021,231
147,538,265 147,538,265
159,604,015 178,563,503
8,190,476 6,190,476
24,137,280 24,137,280
26,424,663 26,424,663
6,720,000 6,720,000
84,065,846 84,065,846
147,538,265 147,538,265
- 3,689,602




Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

13 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 1.565, 486 7.885,332
Cash at Bank 131 87425712 111,811,182
Cash in Transit 23,617,905 115.737.138
Total 122,609,102 235,533,652
13.1 Cash at Bank
Agrani Bank, Tejgacn Branch STD 514,813 1,905,500
Agrani Bank, Ramna Branch ch 10,582,779 18,620,782
National Bank Ltd, Karwan Bazar Branch SND 5,978,044 1,039,483
Shahjalal Islami Bank, Principal Branch MSND 15,012,969 23 218.691
Shahjalal Islami Bank MSND = 110,092
Shahjalal Islamai Bank MSND 13,253,389 10,425,684
BRAC Bank, Gulshan Branch STD 2,515,802 6,549,151
Islami Bank Bangladesh Lid, Kawran bazar Branch MSND 1,288,463 2,338,728
Shahjalal Islami Bank SND 1,136,357 1,111,770
UCEL, Tejgaon Branch SMND 46,238,839 39,498 780
Shahjalal Islami Bank {KCCL WPPF) SND 707,346 5,888,470
State Bank of India 106,800 106,041
97,425,712 111,811,182
14 Share Capital —
Authorized Capital
50,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each 500,000,000 500,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
20,182 500 Crdinary shares of Tk.10 each 201,825,000 16,81.87,500
The break-down of the shareholders’ fund is as follows:
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital 14.1 168,187,500 140,156,250
Stock dividend 33,637,500 28.031,250
Total 201,825,000 168,187,500
14.1 i) The description of shareholders as on June 30, 2020 is as follows
The above balance has been received from the following :
) % of Shares No. of Shares
Hamo of rectom 30-06-2020 30-06-2019 30-06-2020 30-06-2019
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim 10.07% 10.07% 3,840 144 3.207.620
Mr. Rezaul Karim 3.61% 3.81% 728,855 607,413
Mr. Md. Ebadul Karim T.83% ¥.B3% 1,579,665 1,316,389
Mrs. Arzuda Karim 8.21% B.21% 1,856,634 1,380,530
Mrs. Nurun Nahar 5.00% 5.00% 1,008,945 841,621
Mrs. Shirin Akhter 5.00% 5.00% 1,008,620 841,350
Others 48.72% 48.72% 9,833,903 8,194,923
Foreign investors - - - -
Institutions 13.88% 14.82% 2,801,862 2,492 121
General shareholders 37.39% 36.468% 7,546,735 6,131,706
51.28% 51.28% 10,348,597 B,623.827
100% 100% 20,182,500 16,818,750
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Range with shareholding position:

Range of holdings No. of shareholders Number of share

In number of shares 2020 2019 2020 2019

1 to 489 6,424 5 585 1.208.941 817,750

500 to 5,000 732 559 1,041,691 766,520

5.001 ta 10,000 27 30 183,586 221,080

10,001 to 20,000 14 10 202,775 154,700

20,001 to Above 27 28 17,545,507 14,758,700

Total 7.224 6,212 20,182,500 16,818,750
Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

15 Revaluation Reserve

Revaluation Reserve 7,143,605 7,143,605
7,143,605 7,143,805

The company was revalued during the period of BCIC management and the above balance is being carried forward
in the balance sheet from that period.

16 Revaluation reserve for martketable securities

17

18

19

19.4

18.2

Opening balance

Adjustment of unrealized gain/{loss)

Adjustment of deferred tax

Retained earning

Opening balance

Net profit during the year
Cash Dividend for the year
Stock Dividend for the year

Provision for Gratuity: Tk.

Opening balance

Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Paid during the year
Closing balance

Loan Fund
Debenture

Payable to Govl. (interest)
Total

Debenture

a) Govt. of Bangladesh
b) BCIC

Interest Payable to Govt.
Interest payable

19.1
19.2

Interest rate

13.50%
13.50%

103

31.021.23 37,588,366
(18,958 492) (8,567,135)
(1,208.274) .
10,856,465 31,021,234
675,291 440 542 989 307
167,063,380 174,349,008
(33.637.500) (14.015.625)
{33,637,500) (28,031,250)
775,979,800 675,291,440
15,317,003 15,963,367
15,317,003 15,963,367
474,806 648,364 |
14,842,197 15,317,003
287,500,000 287,500,000
38,580,784 38,580,784
326,089,784 326,089,784
103,500,000 103,500,000
184,000,000 184,000,000
287,500,000 287,500,000
38,589,784 38 589,784
38,589,784 38,589,784




20

20.1

21

The above amount represents interest payable to the Government ( for the period prior up to 30.06.1%83) on the price
of 3,396 metric tons of fat given to the company out of US Relief & Rehabilitation Grant. This balance has been carried
forward as long term and defferred liability since 1891-82.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

Deferred tax liabilities
Cpening balance 30,160,825 30,430 380
Deferred tax (income) expense during the year 20.1 (1,043,981) (269,555
Deferred tax on revaluation of marketable sceurities 1,206,274 =
30,323,138 30,160 825
Deferred tax {income)/ expense during the year
Carmrying value of PPE as Accounting base 189,067,541 201,204 326
Tax base PPE (72,600,084) (80,561,026)
Temporary Difference 116,467 457 120,643,300
Deferred Tax Liability @ 25.00% 28,116,864 30,160,825
Deferred tax (income)! expense during the year {1,043,961) (269,555)
Lease Liabilities for Rent
Lease |iabilities 5842021 -
Less: Adjusted 2,418,660 =
Met Liabilities 3,523,361 -
Less: current portion of lease fiabilities 2538266 -
985,095 -
Short Term Loan
Agrani Bank, Ramna Branch CC. HYPO 154206 79,469 426
Standard Bank Ltd, Gulshan Branch CC. HYPD {7B0) (780}
UCBL, Tejgoan Brance oD (11,187) (83,538)
MNational Bank, Karwan Bazar Branch s0D 3.601 7,961,506
Total 145,729 87,366,613
Particulars Rate of Interest Tenor Repayment Term
a. Hypothecation of the capital machineries
and stock in trade,
b. Perscnal guarantee of all the directors
Agrani Bank Limited 9.00% 1 c. Post dated cheques
] d. Registered mortgage supported by regis
tered IGPA favouring the bank against all
bank facilities on 7.98 acore land with
factory building
a. Hypothecation of the capital machineries
and stock in trade,
b. Personal guarantee of all the directors
. : c. Post dated chegues
nibed Commendal Back 10.00% 1year d. Registered mortgage suppaorted by regis
tered IGPA favouring the bank against all
bank facilities on 7.98 acore land with
factory building
National Bank Limited, 1. Personal Security of directors,
Karwan Bazar Branch 11.00% gmonths |9 |jen of FOR.
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23 Trade and other payables

231

23.2

23.3

Creditors for Goods Supply
Creditors for Other Finance
Accrued Expenses

Advance against Sales

BCIC Current Account
Creditors for Security Deposits
Total

Creditors for Goods Supply

J M 5 Glass Industries

Polycon Ltd.

Flasticon

The Merchants Lid.

Hi-Tec Printing & Packaging Ltd.
Dana Engineering Int.

Golden Trading Co.

Linicom Ind. Ltd

Elite Printing & Packaging Ltd.
Padma Lamitube Ltd.

Sunirmex Corporation

Union Chemicals

Kalyar Replica Ltd

Karim Salt Crushing & R. Ind.
NRG Printing & Packaging
Cthers

Creditors for Goods Supply (Spot Purchase)

Creditors for Other Finance

Factory Union Fee

Salary Tax Deduction from Employees
Deduction of Tax at Source

Provision far Revenue Stamp

VAT deduction at Source

Others

Accrued Expenses
Provision for Gas
Provision for Electric Bill
Provision for C&F bill
Provision for Income Tax

231
23.2
23.3
234
235

Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

278,645,776 197,175,260
5,887 857 4,326,412
70,277 141 85,858 413
1.662.770 B68,127
15,990,426 15,880,426
24,080,935 23,442 434
396,324,904 307,461,071
7,653,728 4,619,208
2,250,005 5891645
6,515,955 6,201,289
7,068,943 7,197,038
7.446.992 7,441,913
286,883 222,198
3,520,008 10,028,678
16,459,541 4,586,487
4,411,266 6,612,792
4,622.835 6,081,137
2,493 000 3,134,500
360,306 676,696
8,798,731 16,172,600
43010 163,400
5,690,798 8,152,814
200,729,878 108,754,484
295,816 237,082
278,845,776 197,175,260
6.714 12,384
716,355 118,312
2,366,154 25,8448
21,730 a7.370
2,500,574 3,898 506
46,330 75,801
5,687 857 4,326,412
5,582 328 3,780,268
1.416.554 1,041,252
2,556 541 2,811,338
56,721,718 58,225 557
70277141 65,858,413




235

24

24.1

24.2

24.3

25

Advance against Sales
Rokeya Enterprise
Marayon Store

P.P. Enterprise
Howlader Store

Raju Enterprise

Kamal Brothers

Others

BCIC Current Account

Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

103,895 100,433
50,473 50,723
50,441 50,931

100,193 100,183
144,765 =
254,069 -
958,533 365,845
1,662,770 668,127
15,990,426 15,990,426

The above amount represenis accumulated balance of BCIC current account as

and the amount is subject to confirmation.

Employee benefits
Employee welfare fund
Bangladesh workers welfare foundation

Workers profit participation fund

Employee welfare fund

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Transfer from WPPF (Previous year)

Bangladesh workers welfare foundation
Cpening balance

Addition during the year

Transfer from WPPF {Previous year)

Workers profit participation fund
Opening balance

Addition during the year

Transfer to welfare fund

Payment during the year

Accrued Liabilities
Liabilities for payment against Import

106

on June' 30, 2020

5,122,761 2,843,030
5,122,761 2,843,030
9,050,406 12,108,608
19,285,927 17,794,667
2,843,030 1,786,018
1,118,206 1,067,012
1,161,525 -
5,122,761 2,843,030
2,843,030 1,786,018
1,118,206 1,057,012
1,161,525 :
5122761 2,843,030
12,106,608 11,373,384
8,045,645 9282200
(2,323,050) -
(9,680.798) (8,556.976)
9,050,405 12,108,608
216,173,985 216,616,760
216,173,985 216,616,760




26

27

28

29

29.1

Dividend Payable
Opening Balance

Add:; Cash dividend & Fraction dividend for
the year

Fraction dividend

Less: Paid in the financial year
Total

Contingent Liabilities

The above amount includes interest on BCIC/Gowi.
the Court of law has issued an injunction to stop payment.

Net Sales Revenue
Washing Soap
Toilet Soap

Snow & Cream
Tooth Paste
Powader

Hair Gil

Shaving Cream
Detergent Powder
Misc.

Gross Sales
Less - VAT & SD
Net Sales

Cost of Goods Sold

Raw Materials consumed
Packing Materials consumed
Factory overhead

Total Manufacturing Cost

Add: Opening work in process
Total Cost of Goods in Process
Less : Closing Work in Process
Cost of Goods Manufactured
Add : Opening Finished Goods
Goods available for sale

Less : Closing Finished Goods
Cast of Goods Sold

Raw materials consumed
Opening raw materials

Add: Purchase during the year
raw materials avaiable for consumetion
Less: Closing raw materials

107

2018-19

2012-20

Debeantures

281
292
28.3

Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

17,006,564 1,502, 4182
34,130,330 1,4015.625

- 1,635,938

51,137,294 30,675,745
31,664,802 13,668.780
19,472,392 17,006,965
268,101,570 268,101,570
interest of Tk.268,101.570 on which
713,586,029 683,264,181
1,146,122,790 1,738,810,827
271,085,512 168,609,924
3,842,103 8,333,941
221,332,910 159,266,842
76,734,103 77,037,176
10,249,384 12,863,130
2,003,052 435 1,718,270,228
80,545,505 63,422 108
4,526,650,780 4,629,678.459
627,100,985 634,073,652
3,899 549 TES 3,995 804,807
2.420,559,241 2,693,583.598
382,990,370 401,354 165
317,820,969 300,137,588
3,121,370,580 3,295,075,361
61.463,187 51,188,253
3,182,833,767 3,346,263,614
37.842,568 61,463,187
3,144,991,399 3,284.800,427
81,932,424 72,638,981
3,226,923,823 3,357 ,439,408
54,999,818 81,932 474
3,171,924,005 3,275,506,984
420,466,590 447,279,732
2,658.210,032 2,566,770.456
3,078,676,622 3,014,050,188
658,117,381 420,466,590
2,420,559,241 2,583,583,598




292

30

Packing materials consumed
Opening Packing materials
Add: Purchasa during the year

Packing materials avaiable for consumetion

Less: Closing packing materials

Factory Overhead
Salaries & Allowances
Gas & Fuel for Generator
Electricity

Oil & Lubricants

Spares & Accessories
Store Consumed

Repair & Maintenance
Other Overhead

WASA

Depreciation
Conveyance

Printing

Office Stationery

Medical Expenses
Repair & Maintenance (Factory Building)

General & Administrative Expenses
Salaries & Allowances
Entertainment

Insurance Premium

Legal & Professional Fees
Printing

Office Stationery

Newspaper & Magagine

Postage, Telegram, Telephone, Telex
Renewals, Rales & Taxes
Conveyance

Vehicle Running Expenses (Fuel)
Repair & Maintenance (Vehicles)
Audit fee

A.G.M Expenses

Depreciation

Drinking Water

IT & Software Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance -Gen

Land Revenue

Total
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

41,418,000 49,170,968
381,214,438 393,601,199
422,632,436 442,772,165

39,842,086 41,418,000
382,990,370 401,354,165
149,051,613 137,380,751

51,063,548 42,198 545

12,400,674 11,768,597

1,660,845 3,530,571
48,580,946 47 432,635
27,148,324 27,313,117

1,161,919 1,153,566

748,077 730,077

6,575,852 6,218,309

17,569,914 17,426,037
809,155 896,584
150,851 152,250
413,083 412,893
478,088 455,082

- 3,068,183
317,820,969 300,137,508
51,032,528 48,172,741
335,718 340,780
3,280,443 1,325,717
172,500 181,448
314,746 328,775
381,023 377,836
15.084 120,145
129,164 305,121

3,458,056 5,718,504

1,318,295 1,393,441

2,242 477 2,959,324

1,420,477 1,850,804

345,000 230,000
450,000 450,000
2,386,038 2,366,499
112,250 120,470
1,227 485 1,370,198
550,821 498,112

2,270,251 -

71,452,414 68,105,914




h|

32

33

34

Selling & Distribution Expenes :
Salaries & Allowances
Entertainment

Carriage Outward

Publicity & Advertisement
Printing

Office Stationery

Conveyance

Electricity

Telephone

Postage & Telegram

Rates & Taxes

Rent

Insurance Premium

DD Commission

Newspaper & Magazine

Repair & Maintenance (Vehicles)
Vehicle Running Expenses (Fuel)
Loading & Unloading
Depreciation

Depreciation for Lease Rent
Drinking water

Total

Financial Expenses

Interest on Bank Loan

Bank Charges & Commission
Finance Cost against Lease Rent
Total

Other Income

Interest

Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets
Others

Dividend Income

Total

Income tax expense
Current tax expense
Deferred tax (income )/expense

109

Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

263,734,280 233,720,110
731,488 890,279
22,789,447 23015215
124,252,143 128,451,742
249641 324 966
314,440 306,879
817.959 1,060,237
123,011 111,702
58,361 64,568
23,768 182,000
271,495 449 608
- 3,182,000
848,163 488743
1,332,134 1,453,376
16,010 17,880
2,568,777 2,705,082
4,988,716 6,260,408
484,586 505,700
1,735,300 1,721,000
2,584 651 =
111,750 118,405
428,036,119 405,030,031
5,520,165 10,591,705
818,090 59,722
485,340 -
6,823,594 11,251,427
10,281,411 3,728,836
565,040 106,401
386,653 =
2,276,416 4,174,572
13,508,520 8.009,808
56,721,718 58,225 557
(1,043.961) (269 555)
55,677,757 57,956,002




35

36

ar

38

Current tax expense
Profit before tax
Add: accounting depreciation

Less: Tax depreciation
Less: Grautity paid

Taxable income

Taxable income excluding dividend
income BDT. (227342155 - 2276416) @ 25%
Dividend income BDT. 2276416 @ 20%

Income tax payable
Earning per share (Restated)
MNet profit after tax

Mo of shares outstanding
EPS for the period
Met asset value per share (Restated)

Total assel
Total liabilities

MNet assets

Mo of shares outstanding
Met asset value per share

Met operating cash flow per share (Restated)

Met Cash outflow by Operating Activities
Mo of shares cutstanding

Reconcialtion of operating cash flows with profit before tax

Profit before tax

Adjustment of non cash items

Deprociation

Depreciation for Lease Rent

VAT and S0 receipt from customers
{Increase)/Decrease in accounts and other receivables
{Increase)/Decrease in inventories
{Increase)Decrease in advance deposit and propayment
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payable
Increase/{Decrease) in acural liabilities
Increase/|Decrease) in employes benefits
Increase/(Decrease) in provision for Grautity

Items for separate consideration

Gain form disposal of PPE

Dividend income

Finance cost

Refundable AIT Received from NER

Tax paid
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019

223 841,117 232,305,010
21,691,252 21,513,626
17,515,408 19,435,131
474,806 B46, 364
227,342 155 233,737,141
56,266,435 57,380,642
455 283 834,015
56,721,718 58,225 557
167,963,360 174,340,008
20,182,500 20,182,500
8.32 8.64
2,021,996 247 1,899 457 464
1,026,191 417 1,017,813,688

995,804,870 881,643,776

20,182,500 20,182,500

49.34 43.68
26,155,790 157,627,478
20,182,500 20,182,500
1.30 7.81

223,841,117 232,305,010
21,691 252 21,513,626

2,584 651 -

627,100,995 634,073,652

(7,050,546) (700.785)

(201,975.539) 36,146,596
5 055,851 5,324,279
80,334,744 415,113
(442,775) (145,667 272)
1,501,260 8,556 976
(474,806) (646,364)
(565,040) (106.401)
(2,276,415) (4,174,572)
6.823 504 11,251,427

3 79,461 032

(739,792 552) (720,124,828)
26,188 718 157,627,479




39 Other information
39.1 Contingent liabilities and commitments
Contingent liabilities
The company confirms that there are no case filed against the company which is not disclosed which would have been a

material impact on the financial position of the company except BOT 268,101,570 Contingent Liabilities as on 20 June
2020.

Capital expenditure commitment
There is no Capital expenditure commitment for machineries and raw material at 30 June 2020.
39.2 Related party transactions

The company has entered into transactions with other entities that fall within the definition of related party as contained in
1AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”. Total transactions of the significant related party as of 30 June 2020 are as follows:

Name of Company | Relationship Tlr:laar::ar:t?gn ggf;::g Addition | Adjustment EL?:,'.';%
" Common Director/
Orion Pharma Ltd. | Soiion Sales of product 32940683 | 2,302,005 go4824 | 4632234
P j Commaon Directorf
Crion Infusion Lid. Shareholder Sales of product 464,639 312,925 300,835 476,729
Beacen Pharmaceicals) Common Director/ Sales of product (25.452) | 1,107,883 844 172 438,059
Ltd. Shareholder
Total 3,680,602 2,615,020 1,195,659 2,108,963

* All related party transaction have complied with the BSEC notifications {Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2008-193/Ad
min/103 dated February 5, 2020) during the financial year.

Transaction with key management personnel

Na. Particulars 30 June 2020 a0 June 2018
1a) | Managerial remuneration paid or payable during the year to the directors, ircluding managing directors. 2
(] |Any other parquisite or benefits In cash or In kind stating, appreximate maoney value where applicable. - -

ic) |Other allowances and commission including guarantee commission 2 -
{d) [Pensions sic. - -

(i) Pansions H =
(i1} Gratuilies - =
(i}Payments from a provident funds, in excess of own subscription and interast thereon % -
(2} |Share Based payments 5 L

39.3 Capacity utilization

Lo Utilization in KG
Year Capacity in KG Per Year average Per year Ya
2018-201¢9 50,000,000 32511238 65.02%
2019-2020 50,000,000 30,775,302 61.55%

39.4 Employee details
At the end of the year, there were 2,322 employees in the company at a remuneration of BDT 3,000 per month and above.

38.5 Rounding off
Amounts appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off fo the nearest BOT and, wherever considered necessary,

39.6 Event after reporting period

The Board of Director of the Company in their ..............the board meeting heid on ........ proposed dividend & .........cceeveoe
for the year ended 30 June 2020 for approval by the shareholders in the upcoming .................... AGM of the company.

Except the fact stated above, there is no material events after the reporting date that are not adjusting events came to
management attention which may be neadful for the stakeholders.

Sdi- Sdl- Sd/-
Managing Director Director Company Secretary
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KOHINOOR CHEMICAL COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LTD.
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